NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, July 14, 2011

9:00 a.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
1:00 p.m. — Agricultural Pool Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, July 14, 2

011

9:00 a.m. — Appropriative Pool Meeting
11:00 a.m. — Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
1:00 p.m. — Agricultural Pool Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGES




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
9:00 a.m. — July 14, 2011
WITH
Mr. John Mura, Chair
Mr. Marty Zvirbulis, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 81730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Appropriative Pool Meeting held June 2, 2011 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2011 {Page 23)
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2011 (Page 35)
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 (Page 39)
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011
{Page 41) '
5. Budget vs. Actual July through May 2011 {Page 47)

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
("Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in
the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010/2011. Date of Application: June 21, 2011,
Date of Notice: July 7, 2011 (Page 53)

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR HORIZONTAL EXTENSOMETER

Consider Approval for the Proposed Right of Entry Agreement for the Horizontal Extensometer
and Payrment of $1,000 to the Land Owner (Page 63)

B. UPDATE OF CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER MODEL

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
2.  Restated Watermaster Judgment
3.  September 30, 2011 Hearing



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting July 14, 2011

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1.  Progress Report on the State of the Basin Report

C. CEOI/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update
2. 85/15 Rule Review

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY PRESENTATION
1. GWR Update — Andy Campbell

V. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2011 (Page 69)
2. Newspaper Articles (Page 79)
V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
Vl. OTHER BUSINESS
Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Paragraph 31 Motion

VII. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 14, 2011 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 21, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Public Hearing @ CBWM
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, September 30, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONFERENCE CALL MEETING
11:00 a.m. — July 14, 2011
WITH
Mr. Bob Bowcock, Chair
Mr. Ken Jeske, Vice-Chair

1-800-930-9525 PASS CODE: 917924
Conference call can be taken at
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REOCRDER

I. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting held June 2, 2011 (Page 7)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2011 (Page 23)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2011 (Page 35)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 (Page 39)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011
(Page 41)

Budget vs. Actual July through May 2011 (Page 47)

Ll

o

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
(“Company™) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in
the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin

replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010/2011. Date of Application: June 21, 2011,
Date of Notice: July 7, 2011 (Page 53)

D. ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR HORIZONTAL EXTENSOMETER
Consider Approval for the Proposed Easement Agreement for the Horizontal Extensometer and
Consider Approval for the Payment of $1,000 to the Land Owner for the Easement (Page 63)

E. UPDATE OF CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER MODEL

. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
2. Restated Watermaster Judgment
3. September 30, 2011 Hearing



Agenda Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting July 14, 2011

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Progress Report on the State of the Basin Report

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY PRESENTATION
1. GWR Update — Andy Campbell

ll. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for June 2011 (Page 69)
2. Newspaper Articles {(Page 79)

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
V. OTHER BUSINESS
VI. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held

during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

Vil. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:00a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 14, 2011 1100 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 21, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:00 am. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Public Hearing @ CBWM
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, September 30, 2011 10:30 am. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING

1:00 p.m. — July 14, 2011
WITH
Mr. Bob Feenstra, Chair
Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held June 9, 2011 (Page 13)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2011 (Page 23)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of May 2011 (Page 35)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 (Page39)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011
(Page 41)

Budget vs. Actual July through May 2011 (Page 47)

Bwn -~

@

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company
(“Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in
the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010/2011. Date of Application: June 21, 2011,
Date of Notice: July 7, 2011 (Page 53)

BUSINESS ITEMS
A.  ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR HORIZONTAL EXTENSOMETER

Consider Approval for the Proposed Right of Entry Agreement for the Horizontal Extensometer
and Payment of $1,000 to the Land Owner {Page 63)

B. UPDATE OF CHINO BASIN GROUNDWATER MODEL

C. AGRICULTURAL POOL LEGAL COUNSEL
Discussion and Possible Action for Agricultural Pool General Legal Counsel



Agenda Appropriative Pool Meeting

REPORTS/UPDATES

A.

WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal

2.  Restated Watermaster Judgment

3. September 30, 2011 Hearing

ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Progress Report on the State of the Basin Report
2. Water Quality Report as Requested by the Ag Pool

CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY PRESENTATION
1.  GWR Update — Andy Campbell

IV. INFORMATION

1.
2.

Cash Disbursements for June 2011 (Page 69)
Newspaper Articles (FPage 79}

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

VI

OTHER BUSINESS

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during the

Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

July 14, 2011

Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:.00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 14, 2011 11:00 a.m. Non-Agriculfural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 21, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 21, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, July 21, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM
Tuesday, July 26, 2011 9:00 am. GRCC Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Public Hearing @ CBWM
Thursday, July 28, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, September 30, 2011 10:30 a.m. Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Appropriative Pool Meeting held on June 2,
2011




Draft Minutes .
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING
June 2, 2011

The Appropriative Pool Meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino
* Road, Ranche Cucamonga, CA, on June 2, 2011 at 1:00 p.m.

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT WHO SIGNED IN

John Mura, Chair
Mark Kinsey

J. Arnold Rodriguez
Geoff Kamansky
Mohamed Ei-Amamy
Marty Zvirbulis
Sheri Rojo

Josh Swift

Tom Harder
Charles Mocrrees
Dave Crosley
Anthony La

Ron Craig

Watermaster Board Member Present

Bob Kuhn

Watermaster Staff Present
Desi Alvarez

Danni Maurizio

Joe Joswiak

Ben Pak

Sherri Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Michael Fife
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present Who Signed In
Ryan Shaw

David DeJesus

Eunice Ulloa

Ken Jeske

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra

Curfis Paxton

John Schatz

City of Chino Hilis

Monte Vista Water District

Santa Ana River Water Company
Niagara Water Company

City of Ontario

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Fontana Water Company
Fontana Union Water Company
Jurupa Community Services District
San Antonio Water Company
City of Chino

City of Upland

City of Chino Hills

Three Valleys Municipal Water District

Chief Executive Officer
Senior Enginger

Chief Financial Officer
Senior Project Enginear
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Chino Basin Water Conservation District
California Steel Industries

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chino Desafter Authority

Aftorney at Law

Chair Mura called the Appropriative Pool Mesting to order at 1:00 p.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda.

P1



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 2, 2011

IL

CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Appropriative Paol Meeting held May 5, 2011

FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2011

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2011

Combining Schedule far the Period July 1, 2010 through April 30, 2011

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2011 through April 30, 2011
Budget vs. Actual July through April 2011

ok wh =

Motion by Zvirbulis second by El-Amarmy, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A and B, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION — DATE AND TIME CHANGE FOR MEETINGS

Mr. Alvarez introduced this item and explained the cost and time savings efforts that
Watermaster staff is trying to come up with; this came up during the Watermaster budget
process. Mr. Alvarez stated this change, by having all three Pools meet on the same day would
show a significant cost savings to Watermaster. A lengthy discussion regarding this matter
ensued. It was noted Mr. La and Chair Mura would make some inquires and would then get
back with Watermaster staff as to which Thursday would work best for this change. Mr. Alvarez
stated Watermaster would like to make this change as early as July.

No mofion was made.

WATERMASTER 2011-2012 BUDGET

Mr. Alvarez stated Mr. Joswiak is going to present this item with the latest version of the budget
as it moves through the process for finalization. Mr. Joswiak noted there have been two
changes to the budget and those changes do not affect the assessments. Mr. Joswiak gave
the revised 2011-2012 Budget presentation. Mr. Joswiak reviewed the comments made at both
the 1 and the 2™ Budget Workshops in detail. Mr. Kinsey inquired about reserves.
Mr. Joswiak stated there is 30% for administration and 30% for OBMP, with approximately
$200,000 left from the funds this year. Mr. Kinsey inquired about excess reserves held.
Mr. Joswiak stated that is correct, and the number being held in reserves is $1.3 million dollars,
which is in excess of the 30/30. Mr. Joswiak continued with his presentation. Mr. Joswiak
noted the Appropriative, Non-Agricultural, and Agricultural Pools now have the actual costs of
their legal expenses. Mr. Kinsey inquired into the Agricultural Pool accounts for $358,000.
Mr. Joswiak noted the $358,000 includes the Agricultural Pool's normal legal expenses, plus the
$65,000 for Special Projects and the $100,000 for the Restated Judgment. Mr. Kinsey stated, a
few years ago the issue of how much funding the Appropriators could provide to the Agricultural
Pool annually came up. It was discussed and it was his understanding the amount was
$225,000 per year on expenses; this would then eliminate the discussions on what constitutes
as a Special Project. Counsel Fife stated he remembers those discussions; however, he did not
remember what the specific outcome was and stated he would look into that. Ms. Rojo stated
there was a Term Sheet that was agreed to. Mr. Kinsey inquired as to the amount decided.
Ms. Rojo stated the Term Shest'states “all means all’, which means the Appropriative Pool will
pick up all of the Agricultural Pool expenses. Counsel Fife stated the actual paper needs to be
reviewed first before any answers are provided. Mr. Kinsey stated he is uncomfortable
approving a budget for the Agricultural Pool for $358,000 at this time, and by approving that
amount it wilt mean approving them to spend additional monies. Mr. Crosley stated he has
heard that the Agricultural Pool has hired a second attorney specifically for the Restated
Judgment. Ms. Rojo inquired into the $100,000 additional monies for special attorney fees.
Mr. Joswiak siated that is over their original amount for attorney fees. Ms. Rojo inquired if the
Agricultural Pool still has an amount set aside for Special Projects. Mr. Joswiak stated they
have money set aside for both the Restated Judgment and for legal costs. Ms. Rojo stated she

P2



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 2, 2011

thought they would have enough money in their Special Projects category to cover an extra
legal cost. Mr. Kinsey inquired about the Appropriative Pool legal serves for the Restated
Judgment. Mr. Schatz stated his costs will be approximately $1,000 for reviewing the Restated
Judgment. Counsel Fife stated he found the Term Sheet and offered background on this
matter. Counsel Fife noted that this was werked out with the chairs of each of the Pools and
Mr. Willis who is the chairman for the Watermaster Board. Counsel Fife stated this came up in
the context of the monies needed for the Regional Board to do a TMDL Study. Counsel Fife
read the paragraph taken directly from the Memorandum dated April 11, 2009; there was no
specific dollar limitation set, rather, the Agricultural Pool would submit a budget annually.
Counsel Fife stated the Agricultural Pool would have to submit a budget and then live within that
budget, and only after their budget was approved through the Watermaster process. A
discussion regarding this issue ensued. Ms. Rojo inguired about meetings the Agricultural Pool
is having regarding the Restated Judgment and asked if that is with themselves or with
Watermaster staff also. Mr. Joswiak stated there were a few meetings with members of the
Agricultural Pool and Watermaster staff to discuss well owner names and such. Mr. Joswiak
noted the request for the $100,000 came out of a closed session of the Agricultural Pool
members. Mr. La inquired as fo what the $100,000 amount is for. Mr. Joswiak stated the
$100,000 is only for legal to review the Restated Judgment. Mr. Alvarez stated at the last
Agricultural Pool meeting. the members did go into closed session and, subsequent to their
closed session, the request was to include in their budget $100,000 for special legal counsel for
the Restated Judgment. Mr. Kinsey inquired if staff asked why it is such a high amount for this
review. Mr. Kinsey also noted that he asked Monte Vista Water District's legal representative
and they told him their review would be substantially lower than $100,000. Mr. Alvarez stated the
Agricultural Pool stated that is the number they are comfortable with budgeting. Mr. Zvirbulis
stated through this entire budgeting process we have asked for justificaiion from our consultants
for monies to be spent. Mr. Zvirbulis stated if there was a request for this $100,000 for legal
fees associated with the Restated Judgment, there needs to be some sort of justification
provided to those who pay those costs. Mr. Joswiak continued with the budget presentation. A
discussion regarding taking out monies for the water auction ensued. Counsel Fife offered
comment on this matter and referenced a handout presented at the Budget Workshop.
Mr. Joswiak stated staff is seeking a motion to approve the presented 2011-2012 Budget.
Mr. El-Amamy stated he would have a hard time voting for this item with the $100,000 for the
Agricultural Pool extra legal costs added without any type of justification. Mr. La inquired if this
Pool can take an acticn on the presented budget with a condition that there needs to be
clarification from the Agricultural Pool. Mr. Joswiak stated that is correct. Mr. La offered
comment on this matter. Mr. Alvarez stated the motion could be to approve the budget with a
condition that the request by the Agricultural Pool for supplemental legal services in support of

the Restated Judgment be further clarified. A discussion regarding the motion and this matter
ensued.

Motion by Kinsey second by El-Amamy, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget, conditionally taking out the
$100,000 for the Agricultural Pool Legal Fees for the Restated Judgment, Subject to
Clarification from the Agricultural Pool, as presented

C. PURCHASE OF 50,000 ACRE-FEET WATER FRONM METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
Mr. Alvarez stated this is a continuation discussion regarding the purchase of replenishment
water that became available recently when the Metropolitan Water District approved the
replenishment rate for the first time since 2007. Mr. Alvarez stated at the last Appropriative Pool
meeting, and subsequent to the Pool meeting, this iftem has been considered and a couple of
decisions have been made with this regard. One decision was to move forward with the
approval of applications for local storage agreements for the purposes of replenishment
purposes; two applications are before this Pool for approval. The second request is to approve
the 30 day notice and consider periods be waived in furtherance of moving this forward in a
timely manner. Mr. Alvarez stated water has been spread now for three weeks. Mr. Alvarez
stated staff is seeking approval for both items foday. Mr. Alvarez stated there will be a third

P3



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 2, 2011

item introduced after the discussion for the first two items, regarding the financing of the
purchased water. Mr. Kinsey inquired if these were local storage agreements or supplemental
storage agreements. Ms. Maurizio stated they were local storage agreements. Mr. Kinsey
inquired about space in the post-Peace Agreement storage account. Ms. Maurizio stated that
number is approximately 30,000, and the cap is 100,000. Ms. Rojo referenced the staff letter on
page 74 of the meeting package and inquired about the 85/15 Rule not being applied to this
replenishment water purchase. Mr. Alvarez stated if a party is purchasing the water
preemptively that rule does not apply. Mr. El-Amamy stated he had the same situation with the
City of Ontario, who had some stored water and then applied that stored water to their
overproduction. That was not subject to the 85/15 Rule. Ms. Rojo stated that was water from
storage that was not subject to the 85/15 Rule. Mr. Rojo offered history on the 85/15 Rule and
comment on this matter. A discussion regarding the 85/15 Rule ensued. Ms. Maurizio offered
comment on what the Judgment states and noted this situation is not the exact same as what is
described in the Judgment. Ms. Maurizio offered comment to help the parties relate to this
particular situation - the MZ1 supplemental water purchase in the past and the situation with the
recycled water recharge that is being purchased through Inland Empire Utilities Agency and put
into supplemental storage accounts; in these instances the 85/15 Rule does not apply.
Ms. Rojo offered instances of water purchases and overproduction using the 85/15 Rule and
noted the last paragraph in the staff report does not make any sense. A lengthy discussion
regarding this matter ensued. A motion was made by Mr. La and a second by Mr. El-Amamy to
approve the two staff recommendations. Ms. Rojo requested the parties reconsider this motion
and offered comment on this matter. Mr. Kinsey asked that Ms. Rojo find examples to support
her case to show that a mistake was made in the past or that a precedent was established.
Mr. Crosley stated it might be wise to re-examine how the 85/15 Rule is implemented. A
lengthy discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Motion by La second by El-Amamy, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve as follows: 1. Approve the applications of Fontana Water Company
and Niagara Water Company for Local Storage Agreements, and 2. Request that the
Watermaster Board waive the thirty day notice period (Watermaster Rules and
Regulafions Section 10.10) and the twenty-one day consideration period
{Watermaster Rules and Regulations Section 10.11) for Applications for Local
Storage Agreements, so that the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board may
approve the Local Storage Agreements in June. This request is sought with the
express acknowledgment that it does not create precedent for future applications, as
presented

Added ltem;

Mr. Alvarez stated the second part of the replenishment water purchase deals with the financing
aspect. Mr. Alvarez stated at the last meeting, the Pool directed staff to look at financing
alternatives; this is a work in progress. Mr. Alvarez stated when this item first came to the committee
the recommendation was to finance this endeavor through a Special Assessment. Mr. Alvarez gave
the Replenishment Water Purchase Financing presentation. Mr. Alvarez discussed the Special
Assessment, Watermaster Bank Financing, and Regional Agency Financing alternatives in detail. A
lengthy discussion regarding this item, issues related to the presented numbers, and overall
financing concerns ensued. Mr. Alvarez continued with his presentation. A lengthy discussion
regarding financing options and funds that Watermaster has on hand ensued. Chair Mura stated
Fontana brought up some good questions, and other questions continue to come up about the
reserves and what is the appropriate amount of money Watermaster should have in reserve. Chair
Mura stated the parties want to maximize as much financial clout as possible, and to only borrow
what is actually needed. Chair Mura stated staff should have a definitive answer on the reserves
question. Mr. Alvarez stated Mr. Joswiak did cover this question and Watermaster must carry in
reserves enough cash to finance the operation from the begihning of the fiscal year through the time
the assessments come in; basicaily six months of operating reserves. In addition o those operating
reserves, there are permanent reserves which are the 30/30 reserves and those are set aside for a

P4



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting _ June 2, 2011

11l

rainy day. Chair Mura stated that is where the confusion lies; the 30/30 was set up to allow for those
cosis between the end of the fiscal year and when the assessments were collected. Mr. Alvarez
offered further comment on the true reserves that need to be set aside. A discussion regarding
reserves ensued. Chair Mura stated that maybe it would be a beneficial exercise to go back and
have some thought put info it, and allows all the parties to fully understand exactly what it really is
versus what parties think it is and if there are monies left over for us to use for reducing the amount
that is needed to borrow. That will benefit everybody on a going forward basis. Mr. La stated
whatever the left over reserve amount is, a hybrid version between that reserve number and
borrowing money from Intand Empire Utilities Agency would be the preferred manner from the City of
Upland rather than Watermaster going out and borrowing money.

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
Counsel Fife stated there will be a closed session today regarding the Paragraph 31 appeal.
Counsel Fife stated the Watermaster Board directed counsel to file Watermaster's reply

brief by the deadline which is Tuesday, June 7, 2011. The brief has been completed and it
will be mailed to the court tomorrow.

2. Restated Watermaster Judgment
Counsel Fife stated now, that the appeal brief is complete, counsel can focus mere on the
Restated Judgment matter. There is nothing more to report on this item other than it is
going to be worked on and a more defailed report will come as progress is made.

3. July 8. 2011 Court Hearing
Counsel Fife stated, as reportted at the Watermaster Board meeting last week, the CDA is
not ready to go to court yet, and since the main reason to have the court hearing was to
present the CDA Resolution, that court date will be moved out to the September time frame.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update
Mr. Alvarez stated the most recent spreadsheet is available on the back table. Mr. Alvarez
reviewed the numbers in detail. Mr. Alvarez stated the recharge water that has been spread
is at 3,646 acre-feet of the Metropolitan Water District’s replenishment water.

2. Horizontal Extensometer Update
Mr. Alvarez stated this item was discussed during the budget presentation. Mr. Alvarez

offered comment regarding this ifem. This item will come back through the Watermaster
process.

V. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursemenis for May 2011
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

V.

No comment was made regarding this item.

OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

The regular open Appropriative Pool meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 2:40 p.m.

P5



Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting June 2, 2011

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Appropriative Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during
the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.
1. Paragraph 31 Motion
The cenfidential session concluded at 3:04 p.m.

There was no reportable action frem the confidential session.

VI, EUTURE MEEFTINGS

Thursday, June 2, 2011 1:.00 p.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, June 2, 2011 2:30 p.m. Non-Agricultural Peol Conference Call Meeting
Thursday, June 9, 2011 9:00 a.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, Juna 16, 2011 8:00 am. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 16, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Commitiee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 23, 2011 11.00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

Friday, July 8, 2011 10:30 a.m. Woatermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

The Appropriative Pool Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Mura at 3:05 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P6



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

|. BUSINESS ITEM

A. MINUTES

1. Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held on June
2,2011




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL CONEERENCE CALL MEETING
June 2, 2011

The Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting was held via conference call using the Chino Basin
Watermaster conference call number on June 2, 2011 at 2:30 p.m.

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT ON CALL

Beb Bowcock, Chair Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Ken Jeske, Vice-Chair California Steel Industries

Dennis Poulsen, Alternate California Steel Industries

Brian Geye Auto Club Speedway

Curtis Stubbings Praxair, Inc.

Scott Burton City of Ontarioc Non-Agricultural Pool
Tom O’Nelll, Alternate City of Ontario Non-Agricultural Pool
Watermaster Staff Present at Watermaster

-‘Danni Maurizio Senior Engineer

Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

Ben Pak Project Engineer

Janine Wilson Recording Secretary

Watermaster Board Counsel Present at Watermaster
Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck

Non-Agricultural Pool Counsel Present on Call
Allen Hubsch Hogan Lovelis US LLP

Chair Bob Bowcock called the Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call meeting to order at 2:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Janine Wilson called roll call.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

. BUSINESS ITEMS
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Non-Agricultural Pocl Meeting held May 5, 2011

Motion by Jeske second by Geye, and by unahimous vote
Moved to approve May 5, 2011 minutes, as presented

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the menth of April 2011

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through April 30, 2011

Treasurer's Repaort of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2011 through April 30, 2011
Budget vs. Actual July through April 2011

GRwN =

Motion by Geye, second by Burton, and by unanimous vofe
Receive and file Watermaster Financial Reports without approval

P7



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pogl Meeting June 2, 2011

C. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ~ DATE AND TIME CHANGE FOR MEETINGS
Consider Changing the Date and Time for the Non-Agricultural Pool Monthly Meeting to the
Second Thursday of the Month.

No motion was made regarding this item.

D. WATERMASTER 2011-2012 BUDGET
Staff Recommends Approval of the 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

Motion by Jeske, second by Burton, and by unanimous vote
Moved to direct the chairs to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster
Board meetings subject fo changes which they determine to be appropriate

E. PURCHASE OF 50,000 ACRE-FEET WATER FROM METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT

1. Recommend Approval of the applications of Fontana Water Company and Niagara Water
Company for Local Storage Agreements.

2. Request that the Watermaster Board waive the thirty day notice pericd (Watermaster Rules
and Regulations Section 10.10) and the twenty-one day consideration period (Watermaster
Rules and Regutations Section 10.11) for Applications for Local Storage Agreements, so
that the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board may approve the Local Storage
Agreements in June. This request is sought with the express acknowledgment that it does
not create precedent for future applications.

Motion by Geye, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vote
Moved to direct the chairs to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster
Board meetings subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate with the
caveat that the Non-Ag Pool has and will have no obligations with respect fo
desalter replenishment

I. REPORTS/UPDATES
1. Paragraph 31 Appeal
Counsel Fife gave a report on this item.

2. Restated Watermaster Judgment
Counsel Fife gave a report on this item.

3. July 8 2011 Court Hearing
Counsel Fife gave a report on this item.

B. CEGC/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Update
Ms. Maurizio gave a report on this item.

2. Horizontal Extensometer Update
Ms. Maurizio gave a report on this item.

. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for May 2011
No comment was made regarding this item.

2. Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

IV. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

P8



Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting

V. OTHER BUSINESS

June 2, 2011

Mr. Schatz offered comment on the Appropriative Pool closed session.

The regular open Non-Agricuttural Pool meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 3:10 p.m.

VI. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION

Pursuant to the Non-Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. Paragraph 31 Motion

The confidential session concluded at approximately 4:00 p.m.

The Pool directed the Chair and Pool counsel to continue to engage in settlement discussions
with Bob Kuhn and other persons, with the understanding that no settlement would be binding
without approval by affected members (see attached Confidential Session Public Report)

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, June 2, 2011
Thursday, June 2, 2011
Thursday, June 9, 2011
Thursday, June 16, 2011
Thursday, June 16, 2011
Thursday, June 16, 2011
Thursday, June 23, 2011
Friday, July 8, 2011

1:00 p.m.
2:30 p.m.
9:00 a.m.
8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:30 a.m.
11:00 a.m.
10:30 a.m.

Appropriative Paol Meeting @ CBWM
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWWM
Watermaster Court Hearing @ Chino Court

The Non-Agricultural Pool Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Bowcock at approximately 4:00

p.m.

Minutes Approved:

Secretary:

P9




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING
he 2, 2011
CONFIDENTIAL SESSION
PUBLIC REPORT

A telephonic confidential session of the Non-Agricultaral (Overlying) Pool Committee was
convened on June 2, 2011 at approximately 2:15 pm. Pool Counsel recorded attendance at the
meeting,

The Pool directed the Chair and Poo! Counsel to continue to engage in settlement discussions
with Bob Kuhn and other persons, with the nnderstanding that no settlement would be binding
without approval by affected members.

The session and meeting adjourned at approximately 4:08 .

P11



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Agricultural Pool Meeting held on June 9,
2011 _




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING
June 9, 2011

The Agriculturai Pool Meeting was held at the offices of the office of Intand Empire Utilities Agency,
6075 Kimbail Avenue, Ching, CA, on June 9, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.

Agricultural Pool Members Present Who Signed In

Bob Feenstra, Chair Dairy

John Huiising Dairy

Gene Koopman Milk Producers Council

Rob Vanden Heuvel Mitk Producers Council

Glen Durrington Crops

Jeff Pierson Crops

Jennifer Novak State of California, Dept. of Justice, CIM
Watermaster Board Member Present

Paul Hofer Crops

Watermaster Staff Present :

Desi Alvarez Chief Executive Officer
Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Joe Joswiak Chief Financial Officer

Ben Pak Senior Project Enginger

Sherri Molino Recording Secretary
Watermaster Consultants Present

Joe LeClaire Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
Mark Wildermuth Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Others Present Who Signed In

Dan McKinney Ag Pool Special Counsel
Craig Stewart Geomatrix

Paul Deutsch Geomatrix

John Mura City of Chino Hills

Marsha Westropp Orange County Water District
Ryan Shaw Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Gil Aldaco City of Chino

Chair Feenstra called the Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 8:09 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
Chair Feenstra intreduced Dan McKinney as the Agriculiural Pool's special legal counsel.

Chair Feenstra stated John Mura, the Chairman of the Appropriative Pool, is present today to provide
information regarding the pending Watermaster budget.

Chair Feenstra stated Joe LeClaire is here from Wildermuth Environmental to give a presentation on the
plume and other aspects of water quality in the area.

P13



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 9, 2011

L. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held May 12, 2011

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of April 2011

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of April 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2010 through April 30, 2011

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period April 1, 2011 through April 30, 2011
Budget vs. Actual July through April 2011

Ol -~

Motion by Novak second by Vanden Heuvel, and by unanimous vote
Maved to approve Consent Calendar items A and B, as presented

Added Comment:

Chair Feenstra offered comment on the plumes which included concerns regarding contamination.
Chair Feenstra stated this board has made a number of recommendations and motions regarding
that plume. Chair Feenstra stated this board has also requested some sampling and tests to be
conducted, as well as information requests; many of those never were done. Chair Feenstra offered
some history on these requests and noted these concerns will be addressed today by Joe LeClaire.

Added Comment:

Chair Feenstra asked Mr. Mura to provide comments regarding the pending Watermaster 2011-2012
budget. Chair Feenstra stated Mr. Mura has taken a look at the budget numbers and also looked at
areas of concern over the past few years. Mr. Mura stated he is here today to offer comment and
answer guestions regarding the pending Watermaster budget. Mr. Mura thanked Chair Feenstra for
the introduction and for making him feel welcome at his first Agricultural Pool meeting. Mr. Mura
stated everyone is under pressure regarding their costs and demands, and costs incurred cannot
always be passed on to the customer. Mr. Mura stated parties took the lead in putting in a lot more
effort in trying to understand what the actual costs were in order to maximize every penny spent.
Mr. Mura stated an enormous process was gone through with the engineering firms to see what
actually is necessary to be done for this year due to various obligations, or to understand if the
projeci(s} are something that can be put off for another year with no consequences. Mr. Mura stated
he believes the work that was put inte this budget was at a higher level than was ever done in the
past. Mr. Mura stated the Appropriators understand their requirements for Agriculiural Pool
expenses and that is not being disputed. Mr. Mura stated drastic cuts were made to legal and
engineering costs and yet the Appropriators are seeing an added expense this year for special legal
counsel regarding the restated Judgment. Mr. Mura asked Chair Feenstra to take a hard look at
costs and determine, within your Pool, what is the real and necessary cosi. Mr. Mura stated Chair
Feenstra explained in a recent phone conversation, that this is a worthy cost and it is something the
Agricultural Pool wants to continue to do. Mr. Mura stated at the last Appropriative Pool meeting the
latest revision of the Watermaster budget was presented for adoption and at that meeting, the
Appropriative Pool was shocked to see an extra $100,000 added at the last minute to the budget for
additional Agricultural Pool legal services. Mr. Mura stated the parties went through a series of
workshops and regular Pool meetings for several months, and then, ai the eleventh hour, fo have
that dollar amount put into the budget on the day the Appropriative Pool was asked to approve it,
threw people off guard. Mr. Mura stated the Appropriative Pool did not say it was not a worthy cost;
however, the Pool did take an action to approve the budget minus that line item expense and to
request the Agricultural Pool provide some sort of justification for that cost. Mr. Mura stated the
Appropriative Pool had to go through and justify almost everything in the budget, and the parties are
asking the Agricultural Pool to perform the same fask of justification. Mr. Mura stated several
parties have looked at the restated Judgment and understand it will be a major effort; however, the
entire Appropriative Pool's legal expenses for last year totated $60,000 and we are the key players in
the Paragraph 31 Motion appeal which involved a lot of legal work and two hearings. Mr. Mura stated

P14



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 8, 2011

the Appropriative Pool budgeted $1,000 for legal to review the work done on the restated Judgment;
a guote was provided by legal counsel for 3 to 4 hours of work for review. Mr. Mura stated when a
party puts $100,000 in the budget, it may not get spent; however, the other parties get assessed on
the full amount whether or not it is spent. Mr. Mura stated the Appropriative Pool wants to try and
keep the assessments the same or less than last year and expenses must be justified. There are a
lot of projects that are being deferred this year because of that burden, and then o add an additional
$100,000 for something that may or may not be necessary was a real surprise to the Appropriators.
Chair Feenstra asked for thoughts from Mr. Pierson. Mr. Pierson stated since he made the motion to
hire special counsel, and noted we are not all attorneys we are mainly private businessmen that
operate farms and dairies within the Agricultural Pool, we don’t have the legal understanding o know
what this judicial rewrite will be. Mr. Plerson staied, through the Pocl Chairman and Desi an
appropriate amount was settled upon, and because of budgetary reasons, a budget and an allocation
of costs was created. Mr. Pierson stated we, as a group, understand that we are part of a family and
we need to make sure that whatever is rewritten in the Judgment does not jeopardize the Agricuitural
Pools’ interests. Mr. Pierson stated the dollar amount is really unknown at this time. Mr. Pierson
stated this Pool will judicially monitor dollars that are being spent, and is open to other suggestions.
Mr. Pierson stated it was the Watermaster CEO and the Agricultural Pool chairman’s best judgment
in creating that allocation of cost; special counsel will be focused on specific issues. Mr. Pierson
stated the Agricultural Pool is in the process of reviewing the role and responsibilities of general legal
counsel, which was brought up at the last Advisory Committee meeting. Mr. Koopman stated the
Agricultural Pool is very careful when it comes to spending money and offered comment on a matter
that happened a few years ago regarding having to go through the Watermaster process for a budget
amendment. He noted it was not granted when asked, and the matter was about to be taken to court
because of what is written in the Peace Agreement. Mr. Koopman stated at that time that he would
never let that happen again; that is one reason why the $100,000 is being put into the budget. A
discussion regarding what happens to monies that are not spent at the end of the fiscal year ensued.
Mr. Koopman offered history on other past financial issues that the Agricultural Pool has had to go
through. Ms. Novak offered comment on menies not spent in the budget. Ms. Novak stated she
agrees with Mr. Koopman and disapproves of having fo go through the Watermaster process to ask
for maney every time something is under-budgeted. Ms. Novak offered comment on the item.
Mr. Koopman spoke of for a budget amendment and noted it almost had to come to a Paragraph 31
Motion threat to get the needed money. Ms. Novak stated she believes the Agricuitural Pool does
not incur the expenses that could be incurred, and offered comment on the State representatives
choosing not to be paid a stipend. Ms. Novak stafed the true cost of having the expertise of the right
attorneys, is not rolled into a $60,000 a year estimate. Ms. Novak stated the Judgment is a huge
issue and that is where the Agricultural Pool rights flow from. It could take an hour to review the
restated Judgment or it could take several hours; nobody knows. Ms. Novak stated it is important for
all to pay close attention to what is being done with this regard. Ms. Novak stated this is not an
ongoing expense that is going to be incurred, rather just a one-time effort, and stated the Agricuitural
Pool can work with the Appropriative Pool to save money. Chair Feenstra stated Mr. McKinney has
been in contact with Scott Slater. Chair Feenstra stated he has personally gone over Mr. McKinney's
contract and he will work closely with this Pool. Chair Feenstra offered comment on a recent project
with Watermaster staff and explained how this saved Watermaster approximately $25,000. Chair
Feenstra stated this Pool is very careful on who should be attending meetings and who shouldr’t.
Chair Feenstra stated he can assure the Appropriative Pool and the Watermaster Board that he will
be very aware of what is being spent and done. Mr. Pierson inquired about the Appropriative Pool's
_decision to go forward with the budget minus the $100,000, and how is this going to be resolved.
Chair Feenstra stated this is going to be resolved today. Mr. Alvarez stated the action taken by the
Appropriative Pool is that the Pool has approved the budget conditionally upon receiving additional
justification of the requested legal expenses. Once that is provided their need for justification is
satisfied and the budget should be moved forward through the process. Mr. Koopman stated he
does not ever remember questioning the Appropriative or Non-Agricultural Pools budgets.
Mr. Koopman stated the budget is set, it is what it is, and the Pool will do its very best to stay within
budget, or below. Mr. Pierson spoke on the accelerated unpumped water which is being given to the
Appropriative Pool at a tremendous discouni, and is part of the Peace Agreement. Ms. Novak
offered comment on an item similar to this one in the past and noted at that titme, discretion was

P15



Minutes Agricultural Poo! Meeting June 9, 2011

given to the Advisory Committee Agricultural Pool representatives as to how to vote at that meeting.
Chair Feenstra thanked Mr. Mura for attending and asked for closing comments from Mr. McKinney.
Mr. Mura thanked the committee for allowing him to come and present this position personally.
Mr. Mura noted there is a lot of good, and bad, history with the various Pools; however, the past is
the past and we need to move forward productively. Mr. Mura offered his closing comments.
Chair Feenstra thanked the parties for being here and offering their commenis, and inquired if the
Pool wanted to change its position. Mr. Koopman offered closing comments. Mr. McKinney stated
paragraph 5.4 in the Peace Agreement specifically confirms that Special Project expenses are to be
paid by the Watermaster. Mr. McKinney stated he went through the original Peace Agreement
negotiations and those costs were around $100,000. He believes the judicial rewrite is not going to
require that; however, in speaking with Scott Slater, even Scott does not really know what it is going
to take to complete this task. Mr. McKinney stated this could go very easy or go on and on like the
Peace Agreement; however, if it took 20 or 30 werkshops it could cost that much — that is a realistic
cost. Ms. Novak noted the official agenda item is not even up yet. Ms. Novak inquired about the
unspent monies. A discussion regarding Ms. Novak's comments on unspent money ensued.
Mr. Alvarez stated if there is money left over in the budget, it would either go into some type of
reserve or it would be used to subsidize future years’ budgets. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if
Business ltems were being discussed yet, and if action is going to be taken today. Chair Feenstra
stated yes, on any action that may be considered. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he really appreciates
Mr. Mura coming today to discuss this matter with this Pool. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he recalls a
conversation to hire special counsel, and that he fully supports that decision; however, he does not
recall this committee taking any official action on a budget number. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated,
untess he missed that discussion, this is the first time he is hearing this $100,000 special counse!
budget amount, and stated these discussions may have happened amang other members of the
Pool since the last meeting. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated that what Mr. Mura is asking for is
justification and the best person to provide that justification is Mr. McKinney as he is the one that was
hired to perform this task. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated, as far as he understands there may be some
workshops, but the main role of Mr. McKinney is to make sure the effort, as it moves along, is
representing any special interest of the Agricultural Pool by representing the Peace Agreement,
Peace li, and the original Judgment. We are not trying to create legislation but this is a paperwork
exercise. Mr. Vanden Heuve! stated this exercise is taking three documents and turning them into
one, and he completely understands where the Appropriative Pool is coming from in terms of their
concerns for the $100,000, they will, in turn, have to go to the rate payers to collect those monies.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he was on this committee when this Pool had to go and ask for more
money and it was at first denied; however, he personally can’t vote in favor of the $100,000 budget at
this point in time unless more justification is obtained from Mr. McKinney, Chair Feenstra stated at
the last meeting he was asked by Mr. Alvarez to come forward with a number, and that nhumber was
provided. Chair Feenstra stated this Pool and counsel do not really know what is going to be
involved in this entire project, and stated he wanted to make sure they did not find themselves in the
awkward position this Pool was in the last time it needed money. Mr. Durrington stated he thinks it
will be more than $100,000 depending on the iitigation that goes on with the rewrite, and stated care
must be taken that no mistakes are made. Mr. Durrington stated he estimates the amount will be
around $150,000. Mr. Koopman stated people just have to look at past budgets, as far as legal
counsel costs are concerned. Mr. Koopman stated he questions the Appropriative Pool's $1,000
quote for approximately three hours of work. Chair Feenstra offered comment on money being
moved around the in the budget, and how unhappy he has been with that process. Chair Feenstra
stated he is pleased that Mr. Alvarez is here, and that it will be a new day and a new look. Chair
Feenstra offered final comments and stated he will get back with Mr. Mura in the near future:
however, he does not expect a change. Mr. Mura stated that in discussions within the Pool this
needs to go through the process, and asked that the Agricultural Pool take a more conservative
approach with a lower number. Then, if more money is needed, come back and ask for more money.
Mr. Mura stated he understands there is a trust factor here but he suspects the Pool will not come up
against the same barriers as in the past. Mr. Mura stated the Appropriative Pool is not just asking
about the $100,000, but focusing on the overall $220,000 as a whole. Mr. Mura thanked the
Agricuttural Pool for their time.

P16



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 9, 2011

Added Comment:

Chair Feenstra stated he and Mr. LeClaire have recently spoken on the phone, and the presentation
that he is giving today has been put off several times; there are some major issues with water quality
that need to be addressed. Chair Feenstra stated he wants to get through this agenda on the fast
track to allow enough time for this important presentation.

BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION -~ DATE, TIME, LOCATION CHANGE FOR
MONTHLY MEETING

Mr. Alvarez stated the first Business ltem is for the consideration of rescheduling the Pool
meetings. Mr. Alvarez offered comment on how the Pool committees, the Advisory Committee,
and Watermaster Board work. Mr. Alvarez stated one of the things that has become apparent
is that the agenda is basically the same with all three Pools. It makes sense to consider having
all of the Pool meetings on the same day, as was done in the past, and it would be a more
efficient way to conduct business. Staff recommends moving the meeting from Inland Empire
Utilities Agency to Chino Basin Watermaster, still on the second Thursday of the month, but at
1:00 p.m. Mr. Alvarez stated the Appropriative and Nen-Agricultural Poocls discussed this at
their meetings and are in consensus with this change. Chair Feenstra stated he has discussed
this matter with Mr. Alvarez, Mr. Pierson, and others on this board, and 1:00 p.m. is the
preferred time. Mr. Koopman stated this used to be the way the meetings were scheduled and
there was a specific reason for that change. Mr. Koopman offered history regarding this item.
Mr. Pierson offered comment on this matter and noted he does not care if a change is made. A
brief discussion regarding this matter ensued. Chair Feenstra stated he is required to sign
every invoice of counsel and he will do the same with the special counsel.

Motion by Novak second by Pierson, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve moving the Agricultural Pool meetings to the second Thursday of

the month at 1:00 p.m. and hold the meetings at Chino Basin Watermaster office, as
presented

WATERMASTER 2011-2012 BUDGET

Mr. Alvarez stated this item is on the Watermaster 2011-2012 budget, and Mr. Joswiak will give
a presentation on this item. Chair Feenstra stated the presentaticn can be given; however,
asked that only the items that were changed be focused on fo save time. Mr. Joswiak gave the
budget presentation and highlighted all the changes made since the budget process started.
Ms. Novak asked if this included the $100,000 and Mr. Joswiak noted it dogs. Ms. Novak noted
even with the $100,000 in this budget the assessments have gone down, and now that
meetings are being consolidated it should reduce costs even further. A discussion regarding
the changes and cost savings ensued. Chair Feenstra offered comment on changes at
Watermaster. Mr. Huitsing inquired about legal expenses for ithe Restated Judgment for the
Appropriative Pool; three or four hours at $1,000.00. However, in the budget it shows $62,000.
Mr. Joswiak stated the amount that Mr. Mura is talking about is for John Schatz costs, and the
$62,000 is for Brownstein costs. A discussion regarding the Restated Judgment costs ensued.
Mr. Pierson inquired as to what has been spent to date on the Restated Judgment for legal
costs. Gounsel Fife stated he does not know the hours; however, there was a handout at the
last Budget Workshop where it was broken down into each step and time. Counsel Fife stated
since some of those costs would be for this month, which is outside of this budget period, 25%
was taken off to figure for what was already done. Mr. Pierson stated it would be helpful to
receive the total costs and hours for the actual Restated Judgment from start to finish. Counsel
Fife stated the costs to date have been fairly nominal and the process has stopped and started
several times. A lengthy discussion regarding cairyover funds ensued. Mr. Alvarez stated some
items are over budget, and some are under budget, and at the end of the day you want to
balance the entire budget. If there is a surplus it goes to reserves or to offset future years’
expenditures. Ms. Novak stated Mr. Vanden Heuvel is correct, we never did discuss an actual
budget amount as part of this committee and, based on the comments received today, the chair

P17



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 9, 2011

fried to come up with a number that could be used for the budget through a discussion with
Mr. Alvarez and Mr. McKinney. Ms. Novak offered comment on costs savings provided to the
budget. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he does not think it is unreasonable to ask the attorneys to
provide some sort of reasonable estimate. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated that this Pool is asking
Mr. McKinney to review what is already done, and if it costs $100,000 and an adequate
explanation is provided as to why it costs that much, the motion will be supported. Chair
Feenstra stated he appreciated the parties’ comments today and offered closing comments. A
lengthy discussion regarding the process taken for the Peace Agreement negectiations, and the
hours and costs for the Restated Judgment, ensued. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered final
comments on the special counsel costs. Chair Feenstra stated he has looked at legal expenses
and noted the Agricultural Pool must cover what is needed or possibly needed for this important
assignment.

Mofion by Novak, second by Keopman, and by majority vote, Vanden Heuvel voted no
Moved to approve the Watermaster 2011-2012 Budget with the $100,000 in it, as
presented

Added Comment;

Chair Feenstra stated he is going to make a change for the presentation by Wildermuth
Environmental since there was a 45 minute discussion on one item earlier. Chair Feensira
stated he will be in contact with Joe LeClaire to fine fune the presentation, which was sent to
him last night. Chair Feenstra stated this presentation will be given next month.

C. PURCHASE OF 50,000 ACRE-FEET WATER FROM METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster has been presented the opporfunity to purchase some low cost
water that Metropolitan Water District (MWD) has made available at the replenishment rate for
the first time since 2007. Mr. Alvarez stated that because this opportunity has presented itself in
a very short period of time Watermaster needs to take advantage of the water being made
available between now and the end of this year at the rate of $409 per acre-foot, plus
subsequent mark up rates. Mr. Alvarez stated this item has been discussad at several
meetings, including the Advisory Commiitee and the Watermaster Board last month.
Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster is moving forward and developing strategies; however, the
commitment is to try and get 50,000 acre-feet of water into the ground. Mr. Alvarez stated that
water purchase will be in two parts, subject to change, as this moves through the process, with
25,000 acre-feet of water being preemptive replenishment for Desalter obligations of which will
start in 2013, and 25,000 acre-feet will also be preemptive replenishment for those agencies
which need replenishment water. Mr. Alvarez stated the Advisory Committee and Watermaster
Board previously approved faking action to expedite getiing agreements in place for the
purchase of the water by those agencies which need preemptive replenishment. Mr. Alvarez
stated Watermaster has two applications right now, and there might be mere forthcoming. The
action staff is seeking today is to approve the applications of Fontana Water Company and
Niagara Water Company for local storage agreements. Mr. Alvarez stated the second action
staff is seeking is to waive the thirty day notice period so that Watermaster can move forward
getling all the agreements executed expeditiously. Mr. Alvarez stated he has a third item to
discuss, which would be the follow up on the 25,000 acre-feet of preemptive replenishment for
the Desalter obligation. Watermaster was requested to look at various financing alternatives.
Mr. Alvarez stated he has a presentation to give on some of those aptions. Mr. Alvarez stated
Watermaster is first requesting action on the first two items. Ms. Novak stated the State of
California has the right to have a storage proegram and she believes the other parties of the
Agricultural Pool do not. Ms. Novak stated she thinks she remembers something controversial
about applications for storage that came up about a year ago. There were some committee
meetings on this, and in those meetings there were issues brought up, such as if different
producers were situated differently based on whether they paid into some of the improvements
in the basin for storage or not. Counsel Fife stated you are remembering a set of issues that
does not have anything to do with this. The City of Fontana, who is not a producer, has no water

P18



Minutes Agricuitural Pool Meeting A June 9, 2011

rights and hasn't paid into the OBMP, wanted a storage account; there were questions raised on
how that would be accomplished. Counsel Fife stated thaf issue does not relate to this; both the
parties for these applications have paid into the OBMP. Mr. Durrington inquired about the eifect
50,000 acre-feet of water being put into the ground, along with all the snow melt, is going to
have on Hydraulic Contral along the basin. Mr. Alvarez stated it should not affect Hydraulic
Control and offered comment on how Hydraulic Control works. A discussion regarding this
tmatter ensued. Mr. Alvarez restated Watermaster recommendations for approval.

Motion by Koopman second by Durrington, and by unanimous vote
Moved fo approve as follows: 1. Approve the applications of Fontana Water Company
and Niagara Water Company for Local Storage Agreements, and 2. Request that the
Watermaster Board waive the thirty day notice period {(Watermaster Rules and
Regulations Section 10.10) and the twenfy-one day consideration period
(Watermaster Rules and Regulations Section 10.11) for Applications for Local
Storage Agreements, so that the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board may
approve the Local Storage Agreements in June. This request is sought with the
express acknowledgment that it does not create precedent for future applications, as
presented

Added Comment:

Mr. Alvarez stated the second part of the replenishment water purchase deals with the financing
aspect. Mr. Alvarez stated at the last Appropriative Pool meeting, the Pool directed staff to look at
financing alternatives; this is a work in progress. Mr. Alvarez stated when this item first came to the
committee the recommendation was to finance this endeavor through a Special Assessment:
however, in researching this option, it was made known that the Appropriative Pool parties had not
previously budgeted for this expense so that option is out. Mr. Alvarez discussed the Special
Assessment, Watermaster Bank Financing, and Regional Agency Financing alternatives in detail.

At 10:45 a.m. Chair Feenstra turned the Agricultural Pool meeting over to Vice-Chair Pierson.

Mr. Koopman spoke on Inland Empire Utilities Agency using Option “A”, and that option will go to
their Board. Mr. Koopman stated he had not heard some of the comments that Mr. Alvarez made
today and there should be a fourth option, in that Watermaster finance it themselves. Mr. Koopman
offered comment on the financial options. Mr. Alvarez stated one of the key points presented here is
that we have been presented with an opportunity and a challenge. Staff is proceeding very
judiciously, and at the same time taking advantage of the opportunity. Mr. Alvarez stated water
started being put into the ground on May 16, 2011. Watermaster was the first agency to start taking
water from MWD and that water is going in the ground as we speak. There are agreements with at
least two member agencies to purchase some of that water because they are in an overdraft
situation and they need replenishment water. Mr. Alvarez stated it is in the best interest of
Watermaster to purchase this water in the future, and for Watermaster to have water in its own
account for the benefit of everyone; however, financing mechanisms do need to be completed.
Mr. Alvarez offered comment on the State water supply. Mr. Alvarez stated Watermaster neads to
have reserves and to look at what those should be, and the policy discussions are something he is
looking forward to. Mr. Keopman inquired about this water being subject to the 2% loss factor.
Mr. Alvarez stated that it is a good question, and he prefers it not be. Mr. Koopman stated it would
make a big difference if Watermaster did not subject itself to 2% losses; that changes the numbers
quite a bit. A discussion regarding this matter and funding issues ensued.

D. SPECIAL PROJECT — TMDL STUDY (Discussion & Possihle Action)

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he wants to remove this item. No further comment was made
regarding this item.

P19



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 9, 2011

iil. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Appeal

Counsel Fife stated Watermaster filed its reply brief late last week. Counsel Fife stated the
Appropriative Pool has asked for a continuance. The court granted them a 45 day
continuance- because settlement discussions are taking place directly between the
Appropriative Pool and the Non-Agricultural Pool. Counsel Fife stated he understands
those discussions have been productive and it looks like this may get resolved before
anything else needs to be filed. Mr. Koopman inguired about the price of the water which
was previously set in Peace Il. Counsel Fife stated it wasn’t in the Peace Il Agreement itself
it was in one of the attachments, it is in the Purchase and Sale Agreement. Ms. Novak
inquired if any settlement between the Appropriative Pool and the Non-Agricultural Pool has
to go through the Watermaster approval process in order for Watermaster to withdraw its
brief and drop out of the action. Counsel Fife stated he takes direction from the Board;
however, it would probably be safe to say that if the Appropriative Pool and Non-Agricultural
Pool settled Watermaster would not hesitate to do whatever needed to be done to end this.
Counsel Fife stated since Watermaster did not file the appeal, if the Appeliants dropped the
appeal, he does not know if the appellees have anything to say about that Ms. Novak
offered comment on policy interpretations. A discussion regarding this matter ensued.

Restated Watermaster Judgment
Counsel Fife stated this item was already discussed at length.

July 8 2011 Court Hearing

Counsel Fife stated the July 8, 2011 court hearing is going to be moved 1o the September
timeframe. There are a number of things the parties were anticipating for that hearing:
however, the main one was the CDA Resolution and they are still waiting on MWD approval
for the LRP Funding. MWD has not done that yet so they are not ready to go to court. A
discussion regarding this matter ensued.

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1.

Presentation on Plume Contaminants

Vice-Chair Pierson stated Chair Feenstra moved this item to the next Agricultural Pool
meeting in July.

C. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Recharge Update

Mr. Alvarez stated the most recent spreadsheet is available on the back table. Mr. Alvarez
reviewed the numbers in detail. Mr. Alvarez stated the recharge water that has been spread
is at 4,700 acre-feet of the Metropolitan Water District's replenishment water.

Horizontal Extensometer Update
Mr. Alvarez stated the negotiations regarding this item are going on right now and as soon
as an agreement is ready it will come back through the Watermaster process.

IV. INFORMATION

1.

Cash Disbursements for May 2011

No comment was made regarding this item.

Newspaper Articles

No camment was made regarding this item.

State Water Supply Conditions

No comment was made regarding this item.

P20



Minutes Agricultural Pool Meeting June 9, 2011

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Durrington stated there were guest speakers here today that were net on the agenda; agendas
need to be correct as the meeting ran too long today.

A discussion regarding the new meeting schedule ensued.

VI. OTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made regarding this item.

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Agricultural Pool Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during the
Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

No confidential session was called.

VIil. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, June 9, 2011 9:00 a.m. Agricuitural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

Thursday, June 18, 2011 8:00 a.m. IEUA Dry Year Yield Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 18, 2011 10:30 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, June 23, 2011 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

The Agricultural Pool Committee meeting was dismissed by Vice-Chair Pierson at 11:10 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P21



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. CONSENT CALENDAR (App & Ag Pool)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2011
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
May 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011
through May 31, 2011

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011

Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through May 2011

. BUSINESS ITEM (Non-Ag Pool)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

L.

Cash Disbursements for the month of May 2011
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
May 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011
through May 31, 2011

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011

Budget vs. Actual July 2010 through May 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 009.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www,chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 14, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of May 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for May 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budgst.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of May 2011 were $365,297.11. The most significant
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $133,289.76 (check
number 15129 dated May 24, 2011), Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of $55,867.69
(check number 15105 dated May 24, 2011) and payroll related charges for the period 05/15/11-05/28/11
in the amount of $33,081.86 ($19,283.90 for direct deposits, $6,235.79 for payroll checks and $7,562.17
for payroll related taxes debited from our payroll bank account on May 26, 2011).

Actions:

July 14, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
July 14, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
July 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
July 21, 2011 Advisory Committee —
July 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



640 | obed

llllmm.mm — sup UCISIA, B [E3Ued - 228109 110Z ABIN - WHIWSI4 SoUBINSU| UDISIA L00068.2LL0L00 LLOE/08/P0
By 9 |, 495 BOMBIUY JO YUBY - ZL0L L000-68£101-00 NY1d 3IIAHTS NOISIA 6LOS) L1aZ/e0/90 HIBUYD Jwid [d
08°%91 TVLOL
09'v9} seopues Lelodulzl - 2109 L LOZ/L L BuIpUa HEaph - seollag Bullleas §16910000020%AL L LOZ/OE/¥0 ne
By0 1,u9D LAWY JO yUed - ZEOL 2109 dNOYD NOLMYT 3HL 8L0%L L LOZIE0/50 ¥oayo- jud |Irg
00°089°Z VILOL
noes's ¥591 g qlieQ-18e sul] - 2012 gl Ly | LOZ/0EFO ng
By [ ueD eaauly Jo yued - Z1.0L :{ %44 HOHHO dilind LLOS) L1LOZIE/S0 ¥aauyg- Juwd |Hg
00'0SL'¥ IWLOL
oo'05L'Y unjog dwog aoeld yed - 1’2509 1 LOZ Mdhy - seolaieg || 049% LLOZ/0EHD g
By | ue eauawly jo yuegd - Z103 oSy "ONI ‘SNOILATOS ¥FLNdNOD 30V 1d MHvd 9.L051L LLOZIED/S0 H08YD- jwd 11tg
Q0'BsZ ALl
00°862 solddng-end BmpIS) - 9'60 L2 ouRuC-Buldwes Allenb Jsjem-uusd [0uc0 JujE] 5850001023 } L0Z/08/P0 189
By9 | usg eoMauy Jo yueg - ZL0L 5850001023 40 ALID 'CI¥VYLING 54051 11L02/20/50 ey jud (ng
00018
00'0L8 Bugnsuog sysyamM - £2509 1102 [dy - sao1Mag SlISaspn 0ge FL0Z/ae/P0
Byo puso eonswy 4o yueg . 2101 i} NOLSNHOr STNYM ¥2051 LLDZ/E0/S0 ¥38Y0-Jud ing ...rh,_u
o
66°98 Wi0L
66°98 salddng ao0 s8WO - 27 1E00 LL/8L/G-L LG /Y 40} BaIAIRg POVLPYELO  LLOZ/Z0/G0 ng
Byp | uen edusWy Jo Yueg « ZLOL POVLYPELO ALD3AIA £L051 LL0ZIE0/S0 NosyD- Jud Mg
WWLOL
ByD ,uaD eaLBWY Jo jued - Z10| 834 JIAd Juaunjoroiug poord (qQi0A FONVHO 40 ALNNOD 2L05) LEoZ/e/S0 yrayo-juid g
G 60E'T WLioL
LE'C0L sjempreH 1aIndwod - 5509 anup prey ‘pueis 497 QLECR L LOB/0EIFD
GBIy alempie eindwon - 5609 se|des FECOR | LOZ/OEHD
SZ'1LED'L ajemyog Jeindwod - +509 dnyoeqg sauewAs 8G0R 1 1L.0Z/08/¥0 g
P A4 slempled Jeindwod - 609 upsnp Joj Jojow juswaoseidey geeoe L L0OZ/0E/%0 ne
a5 ,uss ealaWY Jo yued - ZL0L MHOMLIN ¥ILNJIROD EL05L L1O2IE0I58 HIYD- Jlid (1|
56°8¢€ IV1OL
G5'8€ saiddng s PYIO - L LECY 1102 ludy - ajjjog Jateps 830 £SE0ETET00 LLO2/0EM0 lig
By 1,095 eaoWy Jo jueg - ZLOE £S20teee00 HALYM ONIHHS NIVLNNOW GVIHAMOHYY 0L05% 1102/20/50 AIYQ- JWid |ne
junouwy pred UNoooY owa alueN Wy aleq adAL
L1102 fep

1d - Hoday [epueu]

10 JUOY SYL 10 SIUSWASINGSIT YseD
HILSYNHILYA NISYE ONIHD



g j0 Z affieq

00'0se Wiol
005zl uonesuadwod lequaly piecg - L1E9 Bunesly pieog LL0Z/eT/y Buesiy pieogd g2/ | LOZ/g2IP0 1IE}
00'szl uchesusdilo] Jagquwaly pieog - }1E9 doyssiops 1eBpng LLOZ/Z LY dysyan jebpng 2Ly LLOZ/ZLIP0 g
By |,u9D esmawy JO Yueg - ZLOE YInvd ‘ZLNYT 18051 L182/60/50 a3y g- nud 19
00°648 TYLOL
00°5Z1 uopesuedwio) Jequay preog - LLES Bunealy piecy | L0T/RT/Y Bunesly pieog gz/y 110Z/8E/Y0 e
00°5Z1 uopesusdwoy Jaqaly preog - Lieg Bupoaw ssmwod AlOsSIAPY | LOZ/L.E/Y wwoD MOSIAPY 1.2/ LL0Z/LZ/Y0 e
00°5ZH uopesusdo) Jaquiay peod - L1e9 doysyiop 385png 110Z/ZLiY dusxpa 1ebpng g1 L10Z/Z /0 g
B0 1,u99 eouaWY 0 yueg - ZL0L 09 ‘MHMNH 9808 L L 1L0Z/60/50 HosYD- JeEd |ilg
00°6Z1 TYLOL
R — )
00°§Z) uojpesuadwoy tequisy pleog - LLea Buneay pieog | L0E/8EH Bupsep piecy B/ L Log/geivD ma
By |usD eaLtawy jo yued - ZL0L Bunsep pieog LLOZ/BTY NI ‘Fyusar 98081 LL0O2/60/50 }2auD- jud g
00'6ZL TYLOl
C0'5Z1 ucnesusdwoy Joquoly pieog - 11E9 Bugoe pieoq L1.07/82t Sy preoqd 521y L LOZ/BE0 e
By 1, uas eayewy jojueg - ZL0} Gupos|y pieoq LLOZ/BZIY WOL “AFHONYH $8051 L1L.02/60/50 198U g
ou'0se TWLOL
co'szl uoyesusdo] ;Bquisly piecd - LLES Bueap pieog L LOZ/8E/Y Bi preog sz/b LLozZ/ge/b0 lng %
0a'sz) uonesUedWos Jequiay pieog - Licg doysyiopn 196png LLOZ/E LY dysypiebpng 2iie LLOZZL/P0 e o
By e BoMSWY JO YuRE - 210) N3ZA3LS ‘B3 £805) } LOZ/60/S0 ¥98UD- Nud g
AN T Lol
57655 alempigH sandwcD - 5509 doyuow 091 88718 L10Z/90/50 )
clegl stempley Jendwied - 5509 SO0 || WUEISISSE SAGNTOXS 10} B8N0 19218 110Z/E0/50 g
05°2Z6' ) asempieH JSndwo) - 6509 Jsauibue Jojuas Ioj UCHEISHIOAR 12Z18 LLOZ/OEAD g
¥6'8F alempleH Jsihdwod - §509 0F0 - ese Iendwos Juswareldsy 2ez 18 L L0Z/OEMHC na
By D |,ueD esuawy 40 3ueg - Z1.0L MHOMLAN ¥31NdWNOD 22051 LLOZIB0IG0 A90Uo-3Wid Iitg
5ot L TYLOL
PS5 ost'L a|gefed SIUNODOY « 00CZ L L/AOS/PO-LL/LL/APO JG) UoNanDaq L6t 2akoldwl LHIHLISILD LLOER0 L LOZ/OEH0 [BUINOM {2lauss)
BY0 [,ueD eauaury JO jued - TLEL LLOS/0-L LI LI 20) S9XE] pUE [j0ufed 1IIHISILID 18051 LL0Z/60/50 }oayo- Jud jitg
oo'sl TYLOL
co'eel uonesuadwa) iqWely pleog - 11£9 doysyiops 196png LLOZIE LY dysyipn 1e8png ZL/v L LOT/E LIV it}
B2 1,usD payolly Jo dUeE - Z10) doysyion 19Bpng LLOZ/ZLY 143908 YMo0oomod 0305} 11.0Z/60/50 Ao2UD- Jwd nig
€625 IYLOL
Junowy pied uneosoy OB aleN wny ajeq adfiy

LLOZ Aeiy
10 YIUOW 8y J04 SJUSLWISINGSKT YSED

T4 - Hodsy |ejoueuld MIALSYINNILYM NISYE ONIHD



640 ¢ efied

pLARSER

WioL

TYLlOl

TWLOL

p\-ARe]

MiARSEN

Byn LueD MY JO jueg - ZLOL aojalas Buigsem yoney ONITIYLA0 OLNY ITNF0N LHNOOSID "O'M 1605} 110Z/60/50 A22YD- JULd [HE
26'68%
¥2'29l asuadxq JBYO-FAd - §0¥L B0GY1/125L2LLOSZL0 BOSYLLLEGLZLLOSZLD L LOZI0EH0 ina
8042y sucydea ). - ZZ09 £0LZBL05601L6LGZL0 CULZEL0G69416L521L0 L LOZ/OEHO ]
Byg 1,ua8) BOMAUIY Jo yueg - ZL0} NOZI¥3A 86051 LLOZIG0/S0 o0y ud Nig
00'42L
0o'szl uopesuadwog Jequay preog - L1Eg Bunsap pseog L L0Z/8EH Uiy pieog gZit LLOZ/BERPO g
B39 42D ealialy JO yued - ZLOL LLES AZH44039 “TIANIH NIANYA 46091 LLOZ/B0/S0 Haeyo- yud g
y8'0L2
r6'0L2 [end s[oiysn - 5LLG LLOE dy BB6ZEL00E } LOZ/9ZI0 g
B3 L ueD eaawy Jo yued - Z10L 686-2£2-00¢ 22 NOINN ¥605L  110Z/60/50 Nasyg- Jud 1Hg
pe'eag
o0z'cog ssoAlag Alrlodwa] - 2109 L1.0Z/P2r BUpus Yaopp - seolneg Bultueas Z¥BOL00000L0ADI L1L0TIOED g
Byn |,usD BaMauLy 4O Meg - ZLOL LL09 dNOES NOLMYT 3HL £6051 LLOZ/60/S0 HoeyD- jud jig
£€'009'0
05°725 SIZISOSSY p g Hueld . 17198 saolneg jeba ood By - Z5054L
£8°220'04 seoiueg [eojuyaal w [eba BY - 208 saninag jebis [od By - 260521 250641 L LOZAOEH0 ng
By |, usD BapaWY JO Hued - ZTLO} TI0GL) YMIAATTTIH ' QI3y ZEDS L L1 02/60/50 HOYo- Juid g
if2'Le
ez |eseuag) - aBelsed - 209 SIUSLINOOP NAAGD ‘ZBIBAlY-SIUBWIdIUS X8 pa) 1G2891.0006060008 L LOTAOEH0 g
B0 | uaD espawy jo queg - ZL0L 15829 L0006060008 HIMO ISVHIHN 160591 1 LOT/60/50 H2BYD- I NG
6E'6L5'S
BEBLG'S 9jgBAEd SIMNOUIY - 0DOT L LACE/P0-L LA LAP0 10 SWWA eafoldwl SUIdBD WALSAS LNIWIZYILIY .SITAOTLINT O1T8Nd L L/0E/FD0 L10Z/08/70 guinopr [Blauas
By [uagy BoLsWY Jo jueg - Z10L cebSHdoAed WILSAS INAWIHILIY S3TAOTINT o1790d 06081 L102/60/%0 HaayH-juid g
8£'80Z
19781 soiddng 80140 J3UI0 - L' LE09 ZaseAly 1s8( Jo} spies ssaulsng £9r9g 1L 0Z/92/0
FAtht) 4 ssilddng aolyQ 480 - 471 €09 ZoIRAlY |Se] o} 85peq sWeN 98¥95 1102182770
0L'9Z salddng @010 SWO - L°1€09 ZaleAly [580 10} Seid sweN §aros 11.0Z/8Z/40 g
By 0 1,ue8) ealoWY JO yued - ZL0) SADUNOSIY DNLLNIMG 68061 L102/60/50 ¥o8yD- Jrerd [1g
9L'veed
9L ¥Ee sooiaseg |JoJked - Z1.09 LLOE [Wdy - seoiusg ||oifed Q0BE¥0LLOZ  L1DT/RTH0
6y5 |,uap esuswlyY JO Jueg - ZLoL 008Z+0L10Z XIHOAY 20051 LL0Z/60/50 yo8y- Jwd g
unowy pred Hnoaoy oA N sueN wnN aleq adA)
LLOZ Aely

14 - Moday jepueuly

10 JuOoy Yl 04 SJUIWSSINGSIQ YSED
UIALSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD



640 t obed

630 1,u95 eoaWY JO yued - ZE0) 86100 NOILLYHOdH0D SFTHUANIS YAOY 20138} LLOZIeIS0 Na3YH- Jud litg
TLOELTE
.m.ol.m.ﬂl. BYD W/d BoloWY o jueq - #LOL LLFLISO-LLAL0/S0 J0) 8)28YD
Ze'L68'L By |usS ealjoWy yo yueq - gLok VLAV EIS0-1 1/ L0/SD Jof saxe] jolhed
ZELE0'BL By2 |ueD eoowy JouBg - 2L0L L L% 4/S0-11/10/50 Jo) syisodaq 10aag
By [ua9 ealouny Jo Jueg - 7144 LI Li50-1 1/L0/S0 10f Saxe L pue Hoiked VLY LS0-11/10/S0 40) SSXEL pUE JJolAed LEBTIS0 L L0Z/D2/S0 feunor (e1ausn
PG
e, senddng so0 J8HIO - 2'LE09 afireyg sopiag
Byo 1,UsD BaYAWY JO HUER - ZLOL afireyy svuteg ebieyy sonag LL0Z/9L/S0 LLOZISLIS0 ¥o8Ug
0o'ZLE'LL
amlll.i $9AG gB-ORUCD DINRIPAH - ¥'80LL SOAG ET-[CNL0D DIINRIPAH - 6E6Z5007 B£625007 FLOZ/0SHP0 lig
0OT09ET $9AG (BT-OJUCT DINBIPAH - ¥'80LL SOAG gET-0ALOD DINRIPAH - 20TEE00T 80€E£5007 L 1L0g/0g/v0 e
00'919 $OAZ qBI-OQUCD OUNBIPAH - FBOLL SOAS (ET-[0NUOY 9iNEIPAH - 8ZPES00T 8Z¥E5007 L HOZ/0E70 g
00'590'2 SOAG (B I-ORUCD OINBIPAH - p'BOLL SOAS qET-0NUaD JNEIPAH - Z68E5001 <89e5007 F10Z/08/P0 g
00°2ZE5’L SOAG GBTHOHUCD DNBIPAH - ¢'BOLL SOAS qET-[ONUOD ANRIPAH - 9E6T5007 9€625007 1 L0OZ/0E/%0 1]
0009ee SOAG ORT-OQUCD ONBIPAH - #°80LL SOAS QET-CUOD JNNEIPAH ~ LEEESC0T L£625001 L10Z0ely0 s
00'590°2 SOAS QET-[ONUOD SUNRIPAY - 418011 SOAG gETT-o)UOD JNRBIPAH - BEEES00T 2£625007 L 1 0ZI0E/P0 Ing
B39 [uacy BaLaWY JO YuEey - 2101 SAHOLYHOIYT HMIN Z0LSL LLOZIOLIS0 ¥aeyo- nud |itg
6E°LPS
68 LG saddng amyo 18YI0 - 2°16Dg  seddns eolljo pue Bunasw os|W Jausalo Jadie) ¥P2Z000LE0ELE00L LLog0E/P0 na
By |,uec) eoLBUIY JO HULH - 210} a0js0n SNOILN10S SSANISNE O8S8H 1oLSE L LOZI81IS0 Y28y Q- g g
0Z'L49'T
zhise jouyoe . Jepndwod palddy - 22509 LLOZ lHdy - s901A19g sseqere(] 1002 L LOZ/OE/HD e
537 Luag eslawy Jo jued - ZLOL 2002 SADOTONHZAL HALNdWOD dIIddyY Q0LSL LiL0Z/60/50 ¥OoRYD- 4 [iF
88'zrl
g8 vl soueusuiey g Jiedey Bulpling - $209 1 +0Z Aepy 1oy @olMES |Bs0dsIg 6¥8ELE X80 L1D2g/60/50 g
B39 |,uag eoMAaWY JO jued - ZLO) 6ratle 2X-80 ADIAYIS TYS0OdSIa NOMNA 66051 Li02Z/60/50 q2ayd-ud g
00°05€
%‘. uoEsUSsdLo) Jaqwaly pieog - LLEg Bupesiy preogd | LOZ/STH BN pleog 8z/v L 402/82/¥0 g
00°6Z1 uogesuadilod Jagualy pJeoq - LLEY Bupaajy SALBASILIWPY | LOZ/S L By Lwipy LA LL0Z/5L¥0 ng
B2 LueD eausuny JO Jued - Z10L HLINNIM ‘SITTIAN 26051 L10Z/60/50 904D Jld HE
0000t
007004 soueulUlRy X} Siedsy sjaiyan - 1119 syony ¢ Buiysem yoni] LLOZ/LZIFO
wunouy pred No20Y owa awieN wny aedg adA}

18 - Woday felpueuld

L10zZ Aeny

40 yuoyy oy Jo] SJUAWasINGsIg Yseo
UIALSYINHILYAM NISVYE ONIHD

TYLOL

TYlOol

IVLOL

il

W10l

Iviol

VLol

vLl0lL



6jo g obed

00's2L

Tezs Jondwa-oIUop pold « +°LoLL L0ELGLO8

05'29 9Ag JsndwoD-Bny NMPID) - L'E0LL L0E/6108 L0ELELOB  LLOZIOE/RO
Bio ,ueg eouBUIY jo yued - 210} 20826108 SNOLLNTOS NOILVINHOANT 219013800 g0LSL  LLOZWZISO ¥oeyn- jud g

¥5°09¥'L

Teoerr a|qefed UNOITY - 0O0Z LL/PLIG0-41/1L0/50 1o} dwaD) pausjaq L61 1IIYLSILID LLOZ/OZ/S0  LLOZ/0ZIS0 [EUIhOr |EloUeD
B39 | uag eapdwy Joyueg - Z10b LI LISO-LE/L0/S0 10§ SOXEL PUE |joifed LATULSILD LOLSL  LLOZIYEISO *ovyD- Juid [Ig

ST LEP'S i

STrere aouRINSU| [eoIpayy - 128108 LLOZ 9UN[ - SWniLsld souBInsU| |B3Ipaly Lp2L LLOTIELS0 na
B30 [ o eoLewy Jo jueg - ZLOL LWLl SAIL VD 9015L  ELOTHEISO oY Q- 1id |1t

69°£98'S5

Hﬂll ue|d Joysely ebieyoay - 622069 ue|d Jeisely abielyosy - Z0B0FK

06'05E'} VIO Apauog-awnid plegidoly 'S « L5 L0869 w10 Ausuiog-awnid plediyoly 'S - ZOG0YY

L L'998'sL [esunocg efe Wan - £'2089 |esuncy tehbar WAk - 20508 Z080%F LLOZI0EH0 g

TP 1eHqEH JeAn BUY BIUES - 0E'/060 JEHGRH JoAlY BUY EIUES - LOB0YY LOBOPF  LLOZNOE/HO Itg

§2'258'/28 uopoly g Udeibeled . g£'2069 uopoy L& ydesBered - o0sovy cosCEy  LLOZ/OE/F0 ng

aL'9kL'Z suchegofian Jejeseq - €£°/069 suolencBaN 48l esed - 6680FY 6880FY  LLOZ/OL/PD g

5€°940 awn|d Yodlly oulyD - Z6'L068 alun|d yediy culud - 8680FY 8880FF  LLOZAOE/HD g

00°9GL'T IO Agallof-swnid pleqisly 'S - LE'L089 YIQ Alsulcd-atunid pleqiyolyY 'S - 1680t L1B80FY  LLOZ/OSHD g

06'EkL'L $1UBRY JoeAA JaA BUY EIUES - $E'L069 SIYBIY JaleAn JBAIY BUY BJURS - 9680FY 95880bY  LLOT/OE/FD g

0B SLY'F [esuno efe WAA - £2069 [@sunag [eBa WA - §680%F 5680FF  LLOZ/OEFD s
B30 | usg ealaury JO Xued - ZL0L MOTUHOS HIFUVA LLYAH NISLSNMONE §015L  LLOZHE/SO HoB8YD- Jud (g

L2042

lolcl.m.._ull siemyog Joaindwon - 509 alemyos Jamdwon

00°59% aEMPCT Lmt._n_EDO - 809 alemyos ._wWSn_EDU

18'502 sasuadxg Bunsay - Z1eg Bugealy pieog M | 1/8Z/p 104 YsUNT

0 928 |elauasy - sajsuelIsjuol - 519 24 cowm_.__:wm.__S 0} zaleA|y 1887 10} I}y

00056 |Blouas - seauLlauos) - 1518 uonisodx3 g ecuslauoD [BNUUY [10Z YAMAY

CO'LEZ senq diysioqwap - (119 VAMMY 10} ZadBaly 1Se( 1o sanp diysisquisiy

ve il sBunsop Uipy - £ LY¥1e Uoalsuni ABQ SIRUCISS2J0Id SABRSIUILpY

a0'0e uoiepodsuell .« LS uswiysiug|das yoeised L7 E B YD M0OK=-Y0X LLOZ/0S/P0 g
By |,usD eopowWY J0 quRg - Z10L APEE- XN XXX XXX v2IdInY 40 MNvE YOLSE M LOTIVZISO0 ¥asyg- Juid g

0Z'2eT

¥e'08 g)y=uag SUi'gesll g 217 - L610S LLoZ Aew

9T’ 151 al1F opavy ‘e pedald - 60¥ L 10g Bunp - jawledald 86100 110278160

junowy pied JUNOVDY owafy auwepn Wy sjeQ adAL

19 - uoday |eluedid

110T fel
40 Jjuoly syl Jo4 sluswasingsiqg yses

HALSYINHTLYM NISYE ONIHO

TYLOL

IV LOL

IVLOL

WLOL

P29

WIOL

RLARORE



640 9 abeg

Bys | U8y BoyrswUY [0 HUBEH - 21O L £epe#dofed  WILSAS INTWIYILIM .SITAOTHIS Diand LLESE LEOZIVEIS0 H204D-Jud 1g
69'L¥8 IVLOL
Seve suoydsisl - ZZ09 89y Ayiuon
Li'aol ssuadxg foYI0-¥3d - S0vZ  JieD Bunsal yoel LZIW o1 |E9 dn meiiod LL/LE/E
Le'gel sosuadxg Bunesy - ZLES [0 Bunaay |soeds jood eaneudorddy LLELY
1B'EG asuadxs JeyiQ-abieysey dwog - S0ZL leq ebisyoay oy voneaddy 39 L1/ LY
9Z'3EL ssusdx3 Bupssi - zica I120 Bupesiy (ood By UON LL/LO/Y
89°60 asusadxg joyp-ebleyoey dwod - 502 llen ableyoay 1oy uohealiddy 35 L /SO
[ HEIS WAA-[2AST JARID - L7pOLL Bulepo pS Joj3senbay vdd b0
vl sesuadxy Sujesy - ZLe9 e eayiuilC) 204 PY pieog L1/10/F PEEBLLLO LL0Z/0e/Y0 na
6y |,usp edually Jo yued - ZLOL PELELLLO SIDANIS TYEO0TD FAIIATHd 9LLSL LLOZIrEIS0 ¥oayn- jwd g
081§ T7.10L
ﬂmlll] soueinsu| safolds] BUID - $6108 1103 ABly cogLtL LLOZ/8LIS0 g
By |ue® edltouny Jo yueqd - 7101 Z08LLE ‘ONI ‘STIIANIS VDI AlVd-Tdd SLLSE LLOZ/v2I90 3o9Yo- 1ud 1ig
86'00F IY1O0L
mclcw;il eAleg 0] ssallpesy YN3) - 95¥8 ¥£9.0006 ¥£9.0006 L LOE/0EM D g
B0 1,u8D BdUBWY JO JUeT - TLOL PE9.L0006 AONIDY STILIMELN FHIHINT ONYINI PLLSE LLOTIVEISD HoayD- Hud Hig
PP LL ._ﬁwwr
B OPELL agaseg |efe Sy-uoN . 2958 110z mdy - seolaleg (eba By-uoN 0809961 LLOZ/08/%0 e o
By9 | uas eatswy jo jueq - Z1.0L 0809981 ST17IAO0T NYOOH [ 405:47 LLOBIPEIS0 aeyD-Jud |ig
00'698 IVLOL
ﬂmll soususulel % Jledey Buiping - 209 LLOT ABW - 90lag [BUOHUED L8982 LLOZ/OL/50 g
By D [,usg) BolIAUIY JO Yurg - Z10L L6YBE "ONI A2IAYES TVIHOLINYG JIILNVHVYND ZLLSL LLOZreIS0 ¥asyy- pud |itg
L6'yE0'e TYLlOL
.m..mﬂ o4 oourusyuiely 3 2BesSn Yooly - Z'OP0G  SUIUOW 7 10f Stlunowe - saidoD yoe|g Joj ebesn
rLB'E 294 asBa Yooly - L'EF09 ao(oAu sseal Jaldod 8.8.8801 1 LOZ/0E/PO g
B3 |,uaD eapaury 4o yueq - ZL0L 92819801 'dH¥0D ONISYIT YOIHINY LVIND LLLSL LLOZIYEIS0 ¥2ayo- Juid (18
00'¥FHe's 9101
00'PFe'e ay predad - g2¥t 110Z ‘| sunr ang 25827 L402/84/50 it}
630 |,ua) eapsWY Jo Nued - 210k 1107 ‘} aunp anq ased LOTHLSIG HALYM ATTIYA YONOWNYOND 0LLSL 1402{PZ/90 ¥oayD- ud g
00'962 Y10l
..mﬂwmwll salddng-jenD JMpIS - 96012 s|jeam 0} 8098 UeB o1 ucisualXe Jluled-994 Hwiad swyoecIUg LLDZ/0E/F0
633 |,uaD edBWY $0 Yueg - ZLOL 294 yuuiad juditoroiuy poold JONYHO 40 ALNNOD 6OLSL LLOZIPEIS0 Yooy~ Juid g
unoty pied wnoIy ouwia sweN wny a1eq adAy,

Td - 1oday |eidueuld

L1.0Z Ae N
10 YWIUO BY] 404 SIULWIISEINQSK] YSED
HIALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



6o 2 abed

By [,ua9 valowWy Jo yued - ZL0L aoialas Bujysem yons) ONITIVLEA 01NV INEOW LNNOISIA "O'M LTL5) L LOZIPEIS0 ey~ HUd (HE

55189

66489 avoydaje] - gzoe  euoyd-og gszg-abreyo ‘dinbe + solales Ajioly SHPE0ZY/60 LLog/al/so lke]
Byo |,u90) eolelly Jo Yueq « ZL0L Srra0TrLe0 SSITTHIM NOZIUIA 9Z15E k0TS0 a3 D- ud |Itg

¥0°6%

PO fesauan) - efe)sod - ZH09 ZaIBAlY 188 O J0BAUOD 0X18%g L LOZ/0E/F0 g
By0 [uaD exldawny jo yueq - ZL0L 0X18XT TOIAHAS TI2dvd TILINND §TL5L LLOTIvErS0 }3ayg- jd g

05180}

0618 seoialeg Arerodwial - 2109 L L02/80/5 Butpuz yoopn 6669100000400A1 L1L0E/91LIS0 ra

08°Lbe saomss Amlodwe) - /109 1 L0Z/10/G Bulpuz yaepa 6969100000L00A} L LOT/EL/ST ing
B3y L, u2S BoUaWY JO yued - ZL0b L1109 dNOYD NOLAMYT IHL YZLSE LLOSIFTISd Ry i Hig

00'5CE

0o'szL euoydatel - Z20¢ weysis Jew-aoj0A oy sebiuryd ayew Y9Es 4 10Z/F0/S0 lig
By} Lues) earlawy jo yueg - ZLOL ¥9es SIVIAMAS WOIT1IL £eLgl LLOZIPZIS0 aay - Jd |18

[Se=18

Lo el {golpayy =allsy - $'22108 Liozsle/co ng
By [ueD eaMswWY 40 yueq - 2101 eI 99a00Y 1 AHYIN VINYLS ZCL5k LLOE/FZIS0 Haeyo-jud g

le'eie

Lggie souBInsul duiod SJaNIo - £8109 wniwaid yisodap LI-GE95L91 L LOEroL/50 g
B39 |,ua9 eouswy J0 yued - ZLOY LL-5£95191 aNMNd IONYHNSNI NOLLYSNIdINOD JLVLS LZ15E ELOTIYEIS0 Nosyp-jwd g

8z’Lo¢E

$6'29Z Jaded Adog - L'LE0D Jaded Adoo

¥e° L€ saliddng a0 J8u0 - L' LE09 Jsjem pamog 29566258108 L1LOTILO/S0 g
B9 LueD esuauy Joyuey - ZLOL Z966L58L08 FOYLNYAOY SSANISNY §371dYLS 0ZL5L LLOZIYZISO HaeyDd-jwd g

ooose

00088 seng diyssequisyy predaid - gevl 2102/ 1L0g 1o} diysaguop 6.9 LLOZ/60/50 ing
B30 W99 eaUsWy O jued - Z10) 6.9 FALLINWNOD ¥ILVA YINHOLITYD NHIHLNOS 13311 LEOZ/KEISO Joayo- pud g

LB

L6 L SU| UOISIA g [BIU=d - ¢'2BLOY 11.0g Ael - wniwald aguemsy [elueg 0S560.E LLOE/ILISD ng
By0 [, us9 eaptowy Jo Yueg - ZLEL 05560.8 NOISIA R TYLINDD Qdvnoadvs BLISL LLOZH2IS0 Yooy~ yud jitdg

96°62L'2

96'5eL'L alqefed S1UN0ESY - 000E LU/ L/S0-LL/LD/50 Jo) JuBlisiney SHAdIED WILSAS LNIWIXILIY $IIA0TIWE 21ENd LL0ZHL/50 LLOZIPLISO lBuInor [elalen

junowy pled JUNOITY owap 13T wny ajeq adAl

T4 - 1Woday [epueuly

1402 fep
1o yjuo 2yl Jo4 sjusLuIsINgsiq Yseo
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD

IVLOL

TvLlOL

TYLOL

Wiol

IVLOL

s}
ViRl

TY.LOL

Y101

TY10L

IVYLOL



640 g abey

00°004's Buueeuifuz-+3d - TOVL BuuesuBuz-y3d - Z8L1102 9LLLOT  LILOZ/0E/PD na
00'528'Z Bupesubul-yad - ZokL Buussulbuz-rad - §9LL10Z 96LLLGE  LLOE/0E/D
00'EzL'e fupesuwbuz-gpead - £08L Bulisaubuz-5963d - G911 102 GOLLLOZ  LLOE/0E/VD
00'50¢'T BuuasuBu= - (190 % eBiByosy - ¢'60LL BunesiBuz - [|lapn @ 851400 - $9LL10Z yaLLlog  LLOZ/0EHO
§5°220'S BunssuBu-[oRU0Y DIRBIPAN - £'80LZ BupasuBug-jonucy JMNBIPAH - €911 10T £oLlloz LLOZAOSHO ng
S4BL0'S BupsouBug-[oRU0D JINBIPAH - £'801LL Buysaufug-jogued snephH - 2911102 zolLiog LLOZ/0EH0 g
52951 BulesulBuz-oquo) dlnelpiy - €'90LL BuusswBuz-fonucy ainetpdH - 1911107 L9LL10E LLOT/0e/p0 (=1
0052k BuyrasuBuI{onu0D SHNBIPAH - £°8014 BupasuiBua-joyuod neIpiy - 091 L1LOZ 09LLLOZ  LLOTIOE/PC g
GrELL BuyeswBUZ-(0IU0D MRIPAH - £'80LL BuptasuBuz-jonuog SnedpiH - 8511102 8511102 | LOZ/0E/P0 ne
00°54) Bupraoulbuz-joaue?) olinephl - £80LL BuuesulBuz-joquod oineIpAH - 85 LLOE 8§LLL0Z  L10Z/0E/0 ng
SZLED'T Bursawfuz-joauod slnePpAH - £°80LL BupasUBU=-enueD SINEIPAH - 251 110Z £3L1L102  LLOZAORMF0 e
$Z'90% Bulsauibuz-joijuod alnedpiH - £'80LL Bunesulfuz-joauod aineIpAH - 851 LLOT g51LL0zZ L10Z/08/¥0 lig
05°Z90'L Buussuuz-joauod SnedpdH - £°80LL BunsayiBuz-lcuoD olinelpdH - 6611102 G5LLLOZ  LLOZ/CEMAD g
848919 BuiigaulBuZ-ojuoD JNEIPAH - €'804L BuneauBuz-jonuon alNeIpAH - ¥5LLLOZ ¥S5LLLOZ 1 LOZ/0E/0 e
05205 Bupesu|Guz-joauoD oliNBIPAH - £'8G 1L Buysauifug-jenued ojineipit - 514102 £5LLL0E  LLOZA0ERO Ing
g2'L85'e Bunasuibuz-ereT RO« Z'L0LL Bunseuibug-paa pid - 26HEL0T ZSLLL0Z  LLOZIOE/FO g
6271619 Bunsauibug-jane pi9 - Z'40LL Buusauibuz-jana R - LS1LLL0Z VGLLLOZ  LLOZ/0EHO ing
00°005'T BunzouBuz-fpae pi9 - Z'L0LL Bupssuibuzg-pasT pio - 0511102 0514102 L102/08/t0 e
007050} Bunasuibug-jene] piO - Z'L0LL Bupesulbuz-paaT pIO - 671 110Z 6¥LLLOZ LLOZ/0E/H0 g
00°0SZ't SunesuiBuz-jane IMpD - €501 Bupesuibua-fpasT nMpID) - 8711 10Z 8¥H110Z | LOZ/0E/F0 {ll=}
00°008'E BupesuiBug-loas 4D - £ ¥0LL BuueauBug-l@ae HMPID - L7 11 1L0Z LrELLOZ  LLOZAOE/D g
52'186'2 BuusauiBuz-jaasT AMPID - €701 BupssuiBuz-foas NMpID -9yLLLOZ 9vLLLOZ  LLOZ/0E/HD g
0Z¥EE'Z BupesuiBuz-laas IMpID - 0L L BupeauBug-laasT NMPID - G711 1L0Z SELLLOE LLOZIOEHD ma
09488 BupesulBuz-EAST IMPID - £P0LL BupestBUL-|9A8T HMPID - $71110Z PrLLLOE LLOZ/OEH0 g
00°sze'L BuneauBug-lenly AMPID - £EOLL BupsauIBUI-eND NMPID - €71 L0Z SPLLLOZ  LLOZ/0S/VD Il
0070002 BupsauBug-end MBI - £'E0LL BunasuiBuz-eno NMpIS - 2711 LOZ ZPLLLOZ  LLOZI0EHD igs]
82 Budsaubuz-enyy IMPID - £'E0LL BupesuBuz-eny HMpID - Lk LOZ WLLbLOZ LLOS/0BPO0 itz
SLEVE saojaing BupesuiBuz dWHO - Q069 seoiusg BuuesulBul dINEC - CFLLLOT OVLLLOZ  LLOZ/0SH0
00°552'¢ seolaiag BupasulBul JNGO - 9069 saolaleg BulasuBul JINGO - 6611102 SELELOT L LOZ/0E/H0
00'085' /L seolaiag Bupssubul dWEO0 - 9069 saciueg Buuesulbuy JWAO - BELLLOZ gcLLL0Z LLOZ/0E/H0
12 L08'8 seoluag BupasuBur NGO - 2069 seauag Bupesubul aiNgo - 2811102 LZELLLOZ L LOZ/0E/F0 g
6Z°'l.68 seolaleg BulesuiBul JINEC - 8068 seanag BuussulBuT JINA0 - 9E1 L 10T oclLL0Z L LOZIOC/F0 ina
z6'gee’L ssaiateg BupesulBuy JIWE0 - 9069 seolAles BupesuiBys JINEC - §£11102 SELLLOZ LLOZ/0E/H0 g
630 | uas eopBwy 4O yuey - Z10L ONI TYLNIWNOHIANT HLOWHIa M 6ZLGE  LLOTVEISO wasyg- juid g
28'8¢
88'8¢ Suj uQISIA B 1BUad - 228108 L L0Z Sunf' - wniillatd souemsyy [eyuag £8¥Z00  LLOZ/TLISO ne
Byg ueg ealawry Jo yued - ZLOL £8FZ00 “ONI *SADIANIS TYLNIA NYILSTM 8ZLSL  LLOZATIS0 ¥oayD- JwWd |iig
00°52
00°54 soususjUEl P siteday SPIIBA - LL19 syond ¢ Buysem yony LLOZ/eL/50
junowy pied UNoTIY owapy awepn aeq adf]

19 - Joday |elpueuld

110z fep

JO YIUOR 8l 104 SJUSasIngsig Ysen
HILSVINYTLYM NISYH ONIHD

P32

TYLOL

L0l



630 5 abeg

L} 262'98¢E rSJUSWA BANYGSI[] [RI0L
£2'69L") , WLOL
Sres B39 |uaD sousWly Joyueg - ZLOL 110z A= - sHAeQ 1080 SHIoM aBep
¥Z'6E8 B39 [ues eousuy Jo dued - 2101 LLOZ Aew - sudaq o syiop abep
¥Z'eee B39 LUsD eolawy Joue - 2L0L LLOE Ae - spgaq 10ang sspop efep
Byg ,ueg vollawy Jo jued - ZL0L 110z ARl - sNgag Joang stop ebem 110z Ay - sHaad 319341Q sHsom aBepn LLOZHES0  LLOZ/LEISO |ELINO [RiaUss) n.ow
oo
98'LR0O'EE TYLlOL
21zog's B3O M/d Bopatly Jojueg - #L0L 1 L-8Z/50-1 /S L/GC 10} SBXE, |[0iARd
64°582'9 By |uss eouRwy Jo Yueg - Z10L L £-B2/60-1 L/51/S0 0} S0y Jjoihed
06°E8Z 6L B30 W/d 2oUBWY 4O JUBE - ¥10L L 1-82/50-1 1/ 150 Jof sqeq ey
B39 |,uen eattewy o yueq . Z1ol L 1-82/50- 1 1/51/50 10} Saxe) pue oafed LE-8Z/90-1 LS L/G0 40} saxe[ pue joifed LLOZ/8E/50  LLOZ/BTISO [eulnor (eJ8U85
59°65Y TVLOL
89°65F sasuadx3 Bupsaly - 71.€9 Buneayy preog JjselIIsIEA [1/92/S 10} younT LLOZ/92/50
By9 |,UeD BOMBWY joyues - ZL0)  Dupeapy pieog 49)SEULSIRAN LE/9Z/G 10§ YyounT QLIMOL T3 LELSE  LLOZI9Z/50 J28un- Jud Nig
GL'EBL'E TYLOL
M.F...mumm_mlll BuuesuiBuz-ebieyosy dwag - oz Jeaufie Jad sitd fseno/ulseg Jounl-"a1eg Hoddng £88:00008} L LOT/0E/H0 e
Byo \,us9 eopawWY JO Yued - ZLOL £881.00008L ADNIADV SALLITLLN THILNE aNYINI 0S1GL  LLOZFZISO ey~ juid g
9.'692'eEl IVLi0L
00008’ ayepdn |spcly JoIsBLLRAIBA - JIREC - L'0069  S1EpdN |8pCly Jaiseulalens - dWEO ~ 04LELOZ 0102 LLOZI0SHO 1g
05°ZHF 0L ajepd( jepoy JalsBUWISiEAL - JWGO - 19069 9jepdn |epoiy JaiseUlRiEA - dINAO - 691 1102 G9LLLOEZ  LLOE/OS/P0 [TEs|
000512 BupssulBuz-2293d - 20624 Bupeaubuzm-Lpead - 991 1102 20LLL0Z  LIOB/0S/YO0 g
junouly pred Junoooy owse awen wny Eal:fe} adAy
110z fepy

19 - Moday [BlduBLY

40 Yuo 8y 104 SHIAWIEINGSI] YSED
YILSYINEILYM NISYE ONIHO



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P34



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 14, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of May 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for May 2011 be received
and filad as presented. -

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFQO'’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursement during the month of May 2011 was $2,770.71. The monthly charges for May
2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

July 14, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
July 14, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
July 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
July 21, 2011 Advisory Committee —
July 28, 2011 Watermaster Board -

P35



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P36



} 40 § obed

n-ll.
o
(=18
LLOLL'E L ARakS
00’541 siemyos Jendwod « 508 2jemycs Jandwon
jafegslag aiempog Jaindwo) - #509 2IeMyos Jeindwon
18'692 sasuadxy Bulesy - Z1g9 Bunsop preog WM L L/82/F 10} YOUT]
or'9z8 [BIBUSS) - $30UAIBIUOY - LELY 0@ uciBuiysenn 0f Zelealy 158(] 10} sie] iy
00'086 [eleuany - SBOUAIBUOS - L5LY UC)SodxT $ S0USIBJUOY [BNUUY | 107 YAMY
oC'iee sanQ disiaquisiy - L 1LY YIAY 104 Z81BAY 1560 Joj sanp diysiequusiy
P00 sBupesp LWPY - €' LFLD uosyoUn| ABQ] SIBLOISSSJ0.d Saljensiuiupy
00708 uonepodsueil - 219 wsiysius|dal yoesse ] LPEB-XOOO00OON,. LLOZ/0E/H0 g
By |uaD) eaLaWY Jo uBH - TLOL L6300 300000 YORFNY 20 MNYE voLS1 L10ZHEIS0 A3YD-jwd g
unowy pied junoany QLD awep ajeq LN adf]
110z fen

74 - 1odsy [epueUl

Hoday Nejag ¥08UD YSIA
HILSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P38



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE

Chief Executive Officer
STAFF REPORT
DATE: July 14, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2010 through May 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2010 through May 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2010/2011 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

July 14, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
July 14, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
July 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
July 21, 2011 Advisory Committee —
July 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P39



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P40



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwim.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: CJuly 14, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2011 through May 31,
2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period May 1, 2011 through May 31, 2011 is provided to
keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed
listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the
reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporiing bank statements.

Actions:

July 14, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
July 14, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
July 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
July 21, 2011 Advisory Committee —
July 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P42



Z jo | sbBed

(z62°g9¢) $ {ooo‘00S) $ - $ €0I'vEl $ - $ {(3Sv3y¥03Aa} YO ISVYIHONI AORAd
0L8'L99'EL $ 99L°LEGEL $ - $ PrS6el $ 00% $ LLOZ/LE/S 4O SB sa0UBjed
(L6Z's9€) - (Op2'98) (165'80¢£) - SH02YO/SIBMBIDUIAA
- - Ov2'95 (ovL'98) - sIajsuel |
- (000'00%) - 000'00§ - susodag]
LOL'220'FP) $ 984'LEQ'FL $ - $ (651'G) $ 005 $ LLOZ/0E/P JO SE saoueleq
'SNOILOVSNVYL TVIONVNIH 30 KaVIINNS
s|e1o ], SpUNA JLoUgsanu] :0._>mn_ puegwiadg yseon
>o:mm< [ed07g UnQIY mc_v_omr_o JIAnCE) >ﬁ.m.n_

aosueleg olaZ

(6z'g9g) 3 (asvaxo3a) ASVYIHONI doad
{865'1.5¥) : soAIaSaY (WOY)/0] Jajsued ]
PasZL saligelT JUslng a0 § sexe |[oifed ‘loifed peniooy
$99' ¥ algeABy SIUNCDOY SAIYIGE Ul 8sealou|/(95Bal0ag)
250'9 sl9ssy UalIND JaylD 9 sisoda ‘sasuadx3 pledaly
- B|0BAIZ0aY SILUDLISSISSY
- $ 21qEAIB08Y SILNCIDY (SlessY Ul (sealoulyasealsaq
0L INA NOLLISOd HSYD NI AONYHD

(Z6Z'g9E) 3 (asv3xy03a) ISvALON! doMad
0L L20FL LLOZ/oSY ANYH NO ANV SHNYE NI HSVD T¥LOL
018°199°¢L $ LLOZ/LES CANYH NO NV SMNVE NI HSYD TV.LOL
09.° LE5°E1 OJUDLLIBIOES - pUn4 JusLusaau| Aousby |eso
PGB - $ I0JAR ] - Junooay asueeg o8y

#G'B8ZL & sysadaq puewlag-Buposys [BlUBLIUISAOD)

BolIally 10 Hueq

008 $ yseD Ansd - pueH uc ysed

S3MOLISOd3d

LLOZ LE AVIA HONOYHL L AVIA
A0ddd FHL HOd SHIVAHY TYIONYNID 40 1HOddY SAFFNSYIHL
8 - Hoday [epuelly HILSYINHILYA NISYE ONIHO

P43



Z jo g obed

LLOZABNISEC | L0ZARI 7A HOdey SI2INSBELL 1201 LOZhSISNST UEIS\) LOZ\SOINUI B Sepuaby - SBUSaINUONENSIUIMDVN

J21SBULIBIBAA LISEYE QUILD

A8DHI0 [elduel4 18I
sewsor 's ydasopr

‘palwgns Anjioadsay

“Adlod
UBLLISSAU| S JalSELLIDIEAA LISEE OUIYD) Ul PAIEIS BUSJLS Sy} YIM S0UERIODDE L POINSEXS Usaq SRl SUCHDESUR JUSWISaAUL Iy

"SUIUOW XIS XU ay) Buunp sainjipuadxa j1oafold pUB saleSIUILUPY pauueld PUB U99$910) §|E Joatu 0} JUSIIYNS ale puey uo spund

99/.°1£5'cL $ S.LNIWLSIANI TVLOL
09L1es'el  $ pund jusuisenu| Aousby [eoo
ajeq ajey sheqt unowy UoNnsu| Jeroueuld
Aumew . 1sa9u} JO Jaquunpn lediouily
LI0Z ‘LE Aei
SNLVLS ININLSIANI

‘1402 ‘1€ UDJBJ papua JSLEND au] Je ajel plalk anjoaye sy} Sem %16°0 1.l ajgeuen Alep e s1 47"y 1o} ajel shiiuiea sy,

- {000'00%) $ SNOILIOVSNVYHL INFWLISIANI TVLOL
(000°00%) $  J1vT [BAMBIPUIM LLOZLLIG
FIEDN (Jeey Auniep paltespay ANy Aonsodaq yonoesuel | 2180]
Aunie 1saus)u] 0} sAeQg eA198lg
SNOILOVSNYHL LNIINLSIANI

L10Z ‘1€ AVIN HONOYHL 1 AYIA
aoidad FHL ¥Od SHIVALY TVIONYNId 40 LHOdIY SUFHNSYIHL
¥8 - uoday iUl YALSYINILVYM NISYH ONIHD

P44



| LOZAEW-0LOZINFIS ¢ | LOZABIW 8 3INPsyag Bulujqwen ¢|20LLOThSBH8T HRIS LOZSEImusY ¥ mm,v:wm( - sfilsslyuones)slulUpy i
“uslaalby adesd aU) Ul 0) paalfe s Jajsuel] soueleq pund,

| Jo i obed 180I40) [BIOUBLLA JOIYD NEMSOP g ydasor Ag pasedaly
%000°0C} %ELP'E Y%EES LT %G92°29
GLEGBY' FLL LLGA06'E 99468 LE REZ'CLL'BL
209°GLL'EL _BOOGLL'EL 629 1GZ'8G) Z16 169 586208 982 Gl £L0Z8Y L
G95'847'8 Lo0'L LG2'8G | L6G'BSE"} z£9'95T eev'ely 900'6L2'9
{ese'e9) PrT LETY (z26) - 0z6'12¢'e £E6°05 GG/l L00°€9Z' 1 PrZ LE9'Y
0 026'L28°E - - 026'L2EE - - -
0 (reo'00e) (v£9°00€)
0 {9£¥'652°2) {os¥'562'T)
O -
O -
0 0611 06%'LL
0 005'098'G 005'998'S
{(££E'eg) £TESLE'L (Z2€) - - ££6'08 GG/ L 200'292°L
£Z8'P88'0  EOCHZE'S 5.6 - - G¥0'E52 - GL1'SZ8'Y
- {365FLF1) RN
- 062'998 06,998
- ZLe'sel GZE'ZEL’ L 065'864' 126'690'r
- 289'71 119611 BBL'G6Z SG10S¥
{L1L'0Ey ) {851 °08¥)
£Z2'¥68'9  £82'628'C GiE - - DS¥'BEL 8GG'Z91 BLE'6F 12 'OEY'y 988 0rG
0000l -
9.8 GlE gLt
¥85°00L 05.'99¢ 06£'98%
6L9'2LL'E  DRLBPO'E 08L'6%9°C
ose'oge’ L ekL'pEy'l eyl'oTy'}
968 viy $82°158 0sF'6EL 965201 6.2'6F
£L0'CL 90F'Z9 90t'z8
9r5'Z1G 18¥'8LY Ler'eLy
06¥'1£8'0  288'v9'9 ¢ - - 8.6°CrE GG1) 2219819 - 62011
0 =
D -
0Ly erl 0o0'LLL 000'LL1
0L0'sL) L1¥'6T o 998 gGL') eP0'ez (z2)
0/0'806'8% £931'805'0 080'EbE 5.0'G0L'9
L102-0102 SIVLOL SANN4d SANNd | INFWHSINI 3 100d 100d 100d INTFWISYNYIN | NCILYHISINIANQY
igoang ANVHD NOILYONG3:  Zzeds HILYMANNCHD DY-NON ov JALLYIMAOHdY NISYd HILSYINHILYM
SNOILYHIAO HALYMANNCHD | S103r0dd 1vID3dS 8 NOLLYHLSININGY 1004 | WNWILJO

£8 - Hoday |epuelly

LLOZ 'LE AVIN HENONHL 0102 'L ATNF QORI IHL ¥Od
TYLIdYD ONIMYOM NI STFONYHO ANY SISNIASXT 'TINANIATY 40 FTNAIHIS ONINITNOD
HILSYINEILYAA NISYE ONIHO

sabejuoatag uoponpold 01/60
uOnINPOLd SCesSassyY 0L/60

pouad 0 pu3z ‘lepdes Buppops
010z ‘1 Anp ‘jepded Bupopn

sa/I8SaY (WOJ4)/0 ] SI9)SUB)) 18N

awooy| 1BUND 19N
uswysius|day Jeempunoss
S38BUDING JBIBAA 1BUID
awisnlpy asueeg
S85BY2INd tOIBAA
anusnay 1salsiy)
SIUDLUSSASSY JAIBAA JUBLUYSIUS|day
(asuadxgyewonu| s2U10

SLUOJU| BARBHSIUWIPY J8N
sasuadxy el

LJasuel| asuadxg [y nouby
1o0d ddy o} 821188 1980 B1B20]Igm
sj00d 0. sosuUadx] JINGO 1oN 91B00)EG-
Sjo0d 0. S9sUadXT UIWPY 18N S1BI0|E
sesusdx3d JWNGO/eAIRISIUILDY 15N

sosuada JNAC/sAIRISILILDY [2)0L

51507 108004 ADusBy [ERINN

8% spury uolesnpy

20IAeS 8

siso wsloid dNGO

uogensiwpy By useg wnuado

UopeNSIILLDY [00d

S9PIWOY) JOSIAPY-PIEOT JO}SELLISIEA

UOIIBASIUIUIPY 18]SRILIBIEAA
‘saumipuedxy oefold ¥ salRISIuILDY

SANUBARY B0
SWOOU| SNODUB(IROSIA
aWOoU] JUBID)
anueAsy 1oaloid Acusby (enny
anuanay 1sasou|
SIUBWISSISSY SAllBlSIURLDY
ISANUBATY JAIRISILILIDY



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ, PE
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 14, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2010 through
May 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2010
through May 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2010-2011 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
- Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There were no budget transfers for the month of May 2011.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the eleven month period ending May 31, 2011 of the fiscal year, all categories
were at or below the projected budget, including category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan).

The overall Watermaster payroll expenses continue to be under budget as a direct result of cost savings
of the CEO’s salary during the months of March and April. If you recall, Ken Manning departed as CEO
on February 28, 2011 and Desi Alvarez started as CEO on May 3, 2011. When taking into account the
year end vacation, sick and comp time accrual adjustments to actual, it is still projected that the
Administrative payroll expense category (6010 - Salary Costs) will be under the budgeted amount of
$492 544 at fiscal year end June 30, 2011.

P47



Budget vs. Actual Report for May 31, 2011 July 14, 2011

Within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan) are the Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the
legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget ($106,278) while the
majority of line item activities were below the budget ($155,547). Above the budget line items were the
Paragraph 31 Motion activities of $63,754, the ongoing Desalter Negotiations of $29,525 and the South
Archibald Plume (formerly known as the Ontario Airport Plume) of $12,999. The individual legal
projects/activities that were below budget for the Y-T-D period were the Peace Il (341,815), the Santa
Ana River Water Rights Application of ($6,409), Water Auction ($35,483), Regional Water Quality Control
Board of ($10,159), Recharge Master Plan ($28,248), the Santa Ana River Critical Habitat of ($3,008), the
Chino Airport Plume of ($2,257) and General Administrative Legal Costs (Pool, Advisory and Board
meetings) of ($28,170). For the eleven month period, the cumulative Y-T-D budget was $699,500 and
actual legal expenses totaled $650,231 which resulted in an (Under) budget variance of ($49,269) or
7.0%. The budgeted Y-T-D amount of $699,500 includes the entire legal contingency amount of
$145,000 which was processed in April's budget transfer.

_ Jul "10 - May 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan _
6301 - W1 Staff Salaries 176,663.96 189,401 .67 -12.737.71 93.28%
6303 - OBMP SAWPA Group 25.778.00 25778.00 0.00 100.0%
6906 - OBIAP Engineering Services
6306.1 - OBMP - Watermaster llodel Update 78.410.00 90,000.00 -11,590.00 87.12%
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 289,993.53 313,141.33 -23.147 80 92 61%
Total 6306 - OBMP Engineering Services " 36840353 40314133 -34.737 80 91.38%
6307 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - W Legal Counsel , _ , _
6807.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 4,018.00 45.833.34 -41,815.34 8.77%
6907.31 - S. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA 26,748.65 13,750.00 12,998.65 194 54%
6307.32 - Chino Airport Plume 60,492.72 62,750.00 -2.257.28 96.4%
6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 174,524 66 145,000.00 29,524.66 120.36%.
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 16,507.32 22,916.67 -6,409.35 72.03%
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 138,754 47 75,000.00 63,754 47 185.01%
6807.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 14,994 31 18,000.00 -3,005.69 83.3%
6907.37 - Water Auction 1.183.50 36,666.66 -35,483.16 3.23%
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 3,591.00 13,750.00 -10,159.00 26.12%
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 8,419.27 36,666.67 -28.247 40 22 98%
6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other 200,997.07 229,166.66 -28,169.59 87.71%
Total 6907.3 - W Legal Counsel 650.230.97 699,500.00 -19,269.03 92.96%
Total 6507 - OBIMP Legal Fees 650,230.97 699.500.00 -49,269.03 92 96%
6309 - OBMP Other Expenses
6909.1 - OBHP Neetings 1.681.23 0.00 1,681.23 100.0%
6309.4 - Printing 1,692.00 0.00 1,692.00 100.0%
6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Commitiee 21.58 0.00 2158 100.0%
6309 - OBLIP Other Expenses - Other 101,476.97 102,800.00 -1,323.03 93.?1%
Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 104,871.78 102,800.00 2,071.78 102.02%
Total 6900 - Optimum Basin [lgmt Plan 1,325,948 .24 1,420.621.00 94 67276 93.34%

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events
during the month of May. Looking ahead, the month of June should provide similar financial results with
the categories being at or below budget.

P48



Budget vs. Actual Report for May 31, 2011 July 14, 2011

Actions:

July 14, 2011 Appropriative Pool -
July 14, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
July 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
July 21, 2011 Advisory Committee —
July 28, 2011 Watermaster Board —

P49



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P50



7 Jo | abed

%0'00% felo)e] o00°0kY's oo'ary's %8866 STLL 00°0kF's SLBZV'B %00 000 000 00’0 Boud Gunojiuoly (1o 3 abieysay - 5014
%0°00 L feloke] 0D'00LZHY 000042 %9F 16 2642828 £E'80E'8.LE L7 086'G7E %E0' LT 8lv62's L9LBE'YE 98'689'Er Buuojiuol Josuog olineipiH - gaLL
%000k 00’0 00'0£9'259 00°029'259 %8 0L BEESH LLL B6'786'989 09'LER'SLY %E6'GL 59°g82'L 1~ LD'GB8'gY 9E'B65'GE Bunojuoly [9Aa7] pUnoid - LoLL
%0°00 L ooo 00’08z o'08z'Y %G Bl 2286L'e 00'G96'E ECLAL %00 0ogLE- 00'GLE 00’0 Buuiojluopy [enD NS - 5014
%0004 000 00'282'.82 00'282'.82 %416/ Z5'9LE'55 92'205'692 r2G8L'0LE %L LGL 9e8eF'TL vLBLLLE DL'BEZ'YE BULIONUOK 19437 IMPS - POLL
%000k o000 00°966°202 00'966 202 %B0°+6 £4'685'0L- 99'6/0'081 £8'687'601 %599 L8659 PE'QLB'EL £5092'6 Bumoeyuon Ajent) ampis - €olL
%0'00k 000 00'6.9'99 00'6£9'99 %ET'9T 19’805+ Wzek'he 08'650'9} %LEPY 9566 L 65'055°G £9'009'E uoye||ejsuy Jaja aul-uf - ZoLL
%0'00L 000 0U'BLe'Z0L 00'61L8'Z0L %ZL08 V9'FBa'BL 69'6£6'96 S0GrZ'aL %BYTTh 05'1ee’L LE'6L8'S 180022 Bupioyuow uononpold -« LOLL
%0'00} 000 00'959'ZF 1 00°959'ZrL %BYEL 89'896'58- 00'892'08L ZEBEL'PE %ey oLl [Agzioral 00'888’LL LP'GZL'EL dINEQ-PaIedolly sasuadxa v'8o + LOSE
%0°00L 000 00°000'0L 00°000'04 %00 oo 0o 000 %00 ao’n oo 000 sjasfoid Aouaby eninp - pgE9
%000} 00D 00'PEG'95S  00'FES'9SS 'L WPEEE vL'2/9'v6 86'0Z9'02K'L PZ'BYB'SZE L Y%A ZE L 9z /8E'FY 66'CL6'PEL SZ00E'6LL ueld ywbpy uiseg wnwndo - 0069
%000k 000 00’82} '¥Bi- 00'6Z1 61 %0k'EL SZBLL'EE 89 LGF'EGH- ££'ZEE 098 %S L6 05'ZhP'E Zh L1900 ZB'FET LE- sainyipuadx3 ¥ pajeso||y - 0056
%00 000 oac 000 %00 oo'a [aleXe] 000 %00 000 000 [als)0] asuadxg uonewaidad - 0ops
%0001 000 00'GLE 0068 %000k [slex0] 00°6.€ DOGLE %00 000 000 000 suadxg asn spund UoOKEINPI - 0059
260004 000 00'999'19L 00'999'194 %L'¥6 BFErL'E £8'¢6L'8r) PE0GK'BEL %899 £8°TLSTL- PR AL g FE668 UWPY |00d 8 WAId By-ueN - 00s8
%000k 00’0 00°000'2 00°000'59 %00 000548t~ ao'osL'ar 00’0 %00 000 000 oo . asuadxg |ood By - 128
%0001 (s]eXe} 00°000'2H 00°000'Zk %L L0k 00'sEL a0'000'LE 00'GZL'LL %00 00°000° L~ 00°'000'k 000 |ejoads- puany Bunean By - 02ve
%000k oo'o gonoa'et 00°000'8LL %.8°ELE 99'900°G} L9'991'80} EE'ELL'ET) %9906 22816 £E°E€8'6 9srle'e saolMag [esiuysa) g [eba By - Love
%000k 000 00'/¥L'8E 00'4¥L'BE %25 B0k S0'95Y'E L L0B'SE 9v'/GT'8T %E0'8L oF'515- B5'SVE'T 51°088'L upy [00d 'g W-100d U6y - 00v8
%000k 000 00°e¥0'06 00'EV0'06 %5009 80'084'TE- 91'650'Z8 80'6.2'6¥ %G56LE PE'EGE'- ra'Zes', 05'620'E uipy jood g [Wn-Id +ddy - pogs
%0001 000 00°E09'05 00'E09'05 %9k 66 89752 g0'98€'9p OF'EEL'SR %Z8'9g) ©ZOLEL Z691Z'Y PELpE'S sasuadxg pleog ayseLLslen - 00€9
%000k oo 000LF'EE 00'0LF'ET %0'6L S0'6ZE' 7 05'265'0Z GrzLeol %LGGHL [Re i 05Z48'L LLPaL'Z pleogd WA - WWod AoSIApY - 0029
%0004 000 00°000'ES 00°000'EZ %BT 1L §1'509'9 00'000'EE feicR siog=] 8 %00 000 000 000 sieUlAg g SAIUAIBJUOD - 0619
%0001 fells] D009L'EE 0D09L'EE %98'8L £8'lEF'D- 00'0EF'OE LL'8B6'ET %1°1G oo'seE’L- 000EL'T DO'SEE'L uopepodsued) g janell - 02197
%000k [elake] oooog'l 00'008't BT ¥Z'965'L- 00°008'L 9L'10¢ %00 00005 00008 000 sayjddng pjald - om_.m%
%000k 000 00000 00°000'€ %G 'OF GEvar' - 00°06LT 59°G82'} %00 00°052- 00052 00 sasuadxa WPy WAL - 0FLa
%0'00L 000 00'000'08 0000008 %6 1881 00°000'08 £1'025'62 %0001 DO'SEL'L [elv)s] 00'sEL'L suopduasqng pue sang - 0119
%0'00} 000 0054521 00'645'L1 %8206 00ChLL- 00'62G'LL 00'€98'51L %00 oo oo'a 000 aoueInsU| - 0809
%0001 Qoo 00°000°6E 00'000'6E %B8'66 0ger 00°000°6E 06°4G6'PE %00 000 ao'a 000 S90|/USS JOBIUOD + 0909
%0°00 ) [ele}o] 00'002'09) 00°00Z'09+ %986 19'8/0' FEEER'BYL LOF5E'arL %ZGL8 887L0%'L- 99'99.4 'L 1 BY'8BZ'DL S92l/J95 UOLEWIOMN| - 0509
%0'00) 000 00'008'8L 00'00E'8L %E'GL 95'6EL LL" 00'00E'EL pr095'SS %lBPL g9e'L8E L 00'000'S 298r.L'e 51509 Bunuud g abejsod « 009
20004 0oo 00'005'08 00°005'0€ %8528 05'L/8'F £E'B96'LZ £8'980'€Z YEB'Sl 0T VLE L LoLpS'Z irioL'L -dinb3 » seijddng asilO - 0£09
%0004 000 0096k Lo} 00'96L'L0L %ELLS 61'999'¢ 00°€92'26 18'980'06 AT 16 SOBEE- 00'EEr'S SE'€0T'8 asuadx3 Buip)ing 29140 - 0209
%0'00L 000 00'#bS 26y 00'¥¥S'26Y %006 LB EQS P 004609k GO'EEY LY %P9TE S OEBLY'E 00'98F'gk ¥9'980'el s150Q AIe|es - 0LO9
ESIELPE]
%ZE'L6 B9'LBE'E8I- 00D6K'LER'S  ZE'860'BFO'9 VoLl LB TV L0 L5 00'88Y'96L" 95°985'PP9'9 %00 00D 000 oo oI SS0IE
%ZE'L6 89'16E'E8L- DODGF'LER'S  ZE'BEO'EFD %Ll LB Zy'L06'LG1L- 00'8BY'96L'9 95985 'F¥9'9 %00 00’0 000 000 awoay| [e3oL
%00 000 oo 000 %00 000 000 000 %00 o0 ooo [slo)s] aloou] SNoaue|2s1y - 006Y
%E5 9L 86'080'9k1- 00'0Lo'SL) Z0'ATE'9E %GL8L ZL0BS'rLL- 00'800°'0F1L 8Z'Li¥'sZ %00 oo 000 000 sanusasy Bupersdo UON - 00LY
%¥9'96 OLELE LL- 00'£00'5€ 06'680'SPE %PO'98 OLELE'LL- 00'E00'55E 06'680'ErE %00 000 000 00’0 |ood MBY-UON-SIUWISY UIWPY - OZLY
%2004 op'ZLo'zL DO/90'EGl'S OPBLO'SOL'S %200k OFZL0'EL 00'/90'EGL'9 0F'6.0'59L'9 %00 000 000 [olals] 1004 dolddy-sjuwisy uiwpy - oLLy
%BL L 00°0LY L€ 000LK'epL 00'000'LLL %BLYL 0oLy Le- oooky'erl 00'000'k 4} %00 [ele}o] 000 oo salpisqng Aouaby |20 - OLOY
EIEAT]
j2bpng o % (sspun)iano § jafipng pajosfold 12Bpng 10 % (tapunian0 § 12bpng lemoy 1e6png Jo % {4apunhano § 126png lenjoyf
TTOT ‘OE 2un[ JO SE pug JBaj [easly TTOZ ‘TE AR JO SE 31EQ-0L-1E3A TT0Z AR JO YIUOLN BYL O]
198png |20 3U3 JO %00T 198png |e101 Y3 J0 (%Z6) YIZT/TT 193png [e101 3y3 o YIZT/T
puz-1eaj [eosId puUe 2)eQ-0L-1B3) "YIUOW JuaLInD S|SER |ErUaDY
[emoy "sa j26png L1/0Z/30

5-g Hoday [epueuld YALSYINNILYM NISYE ONIHO WY FLiLE



z oz abed

'59140891E0 JUNCDDE YL UO UO[IRULIOMUI Pa|lelap [BUCIHPPE 104 (5g-Hoday [ejoueuld) Lodal 1els sy} 995 95ed|d 910N

awioau] 19N
awasu| Ao BN
asuadx3g JaLi0 [BIOL

sanlasay (woad)/ol - 8666
saselaing Jejeps Jeu3o - 0016 EN
Juawysiua|day Jajempunolsy - 0LOg %
ERIELVERETTG)
aloau| JayiQ |ejol
Ssa|eg J8JEMPUNOID « 009l
justuysiusiday-lood By-uch - 0221
Juawiysiualday-jood doiddy - pLzy
awoou| 3159433 - 522

ENTEFETiTe])

awoou AreuipiQ BN

asueadx3g |eyoL
sjoalord-paiedsoly sasuadxy vo - Z056
whig ronoajold (I3 an3ael] - 0042
WAL Jgaq Juswaaocadw) aBIBY29Y - 0691
asq [uepawbiafielo)s-6283d - 009L
Jwbpes/syHoy3doen-£993d « 0052
ueid ywbp -p3d - 00vL
o)|eseq/A|ddng 10)epM-5'2¢3d + D0EL
whg abieyoey dwoy -zad - 0024

%00 00'0 ao'o 00’0 %0°0 00'0 oo'o a0 %00 Qo0 000 00’0
%/5'68€ 99'16E'E8L DO'EEE'EY 8972 '9PE %89'5eE L8'PRY'ET6" 9c'8e8'L6E- LL'EZE'GLE )" %b8'86 08'2/0'G £E'1L9'9EY €5°LBG'LEY
%25168'S" £1'865'769'S DO'EEL'ES" £1°69Z'1E9'S %64 'GE8 ) 29virLog'g 9e'8£8'168 26°TLEEELL %896 08°EL0'G £€'1L9'9EY €5'/68"LEY-
%9'558'- 12'825'88L'E 00'EEE'ES- LLG6L'GL0'E %Or Bl L SZ'60V'sYe'F 9E'gER' L6E ZOEFTIE9Y %886 08'€L0's £E'LLO'8Er- £5°/65'LEY-
%000k 2L'5Ep'652'E 000 BL'GEP'GGT'T %000+ 8LGer'592'C Q00 8L'GEV'GSZ'T %00 00’0 000 000
%000k 85'E£9°00€ 000 86'££9'00€ %000} 85'€E9°00E 000 85°EE9'00E %00 00’0 000 o
%000k 19'886'L28'S 000 18'686'LL8'S %000k LB8'686'£48'G oo 19'686'2L8'S %00 000 000 000
%000k 0B'S6¥'PFZ'E oo'o 06'S6Y'VFE'T %0°00L 08'GBF'PF2'E aoo 08'GBY'YPE'T %00 [ee)e] 000 000
%000k 92'GFE'LE 000 98'6PS'LZ %0001 98'5YG'/T a0n 92'GK5' LT %00 00’0 ooo 000
%0°00} OF'89F'BS'E 000 Ov'8sk'res'e %000k 0F'85¥¥BS'E aoo 0F'85F' 65 %00 000 000 000
%0001 59687 L1 0o soeer'LL %0001 GOBE8k'LL a0 G968y LL %00 ooa ooo 000
%.9°68¢€ BY'LEE'EQL- 00'EEE'e9 BOFCL'OFE- %89°'GEE 18 78F'EZ6 9c'BER ' 16E LL'EZE'SLE") %78 86 08'eL0'G EE'L.L9'9EY- £6'/65'Ler-
%0001 000 00'EZa'YER'0  00'€Z8YE8'9 %IZEs £2'988'G0'L" YIBrOFOr'g L7'e92'62e'S %»8'86 08'E0'G" €' 149'9er £5/65" 1Y
%000k oo 00'ELP'GYE 00'ELP'SYE 6G8'EB 9505 1S- 85°689'9LE 20'EEs's92 %rLE8 L6089t Zr'68L'e2 LG'B0L'YE
%0°00L oo'o o0ELY'L 00ZLF'L %lE'S D0LEE'b- 00'zZLE'L 0064 %000} o0'eL 000 00'GL
%0'00L Q00 00'%96'00L 00'¥96'004 %EC'EG 0S'PLL'PEE" 00'7P88°00L 05°6B2'99€ %00 000 wa 000
%000k Qo0 00°05Z'5Y 00'08z'sY %1028 0Z'Zr'sl- 00'SLL' LY 08'ZES'ST %be'ce 6L’ 0060 BELLE'L
%000k ao'o ovagl'ezL Qoosl'szh %¥g'ee 62'62.'91L- 00'699'SLL L L'6EG'86 %TLTT ze9zl'e" ao'sLeal 89'88E'T
%0"00L aco 00'G56'LE 00'GS6'LE %G.09 looLl'ee- 80'Z8e'v8 P1 geie AR %k5G9 99'609'C- 268TL6'L 9Z'€96'¥
%0°00L 00’0 QU LLL'PEL 00'LLLPEL %BITE 16'708'0L- ZP'es0'0LlL |B'ETZ'EB UETEL 5098121 6G220'%L PEPee't
%0001 ao'o 00'ZZ0'ers 00'zz0'gre %rIe6 01'986'85- D5'€09'/26 or'L1a'898 %LE'8g Pradi ¥l 6F'8LF'8L 22'906'0L
12Bpng j0 % {1opunhano $ 18fipng pajaalold 1obpng jo 9%, (Japun)iang § jabpng |en3ay 1abpng Jo % (1apuniang $ 196png [enjay
TTOZ ‘0F Bun[ jo se puj Jeap [edsld TTOZ ‘TE Aely Jo Se 21RQ-01-1EDA TTOT ABIA JO YIUOIA BYL 104

193png |10 3Y3 JO %00T

§-d Hoday |epueuly

183png |e10] 8y JO (%2Z6) UIZT/TT

puz-ies A [BISI pUB 318 Q-01-1BaA ‘YIUol JUaLIND

1emay -sa jabipng
YILSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

193png |e101 BY1 J0 YIZT/T

siseg [ensoay
LL/02/90
WY #LiLL



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

|. CONSENT CALENDAR (App & Ag Pool)
C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water
Company (“Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust
annual production right in the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion
of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for
Fiscal Year 2010/2011. Date of Application: June 21, 2011, Date of Notice:
July 7, 2011

|. BUSINESS ITEM (Non-Ag Pool)

C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water
Company (“Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust
annual production right in the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion
of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for
Fiscal Year 2010/2011. Date of Application: June 21, 2011, Date of Notice:
July 7, 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERM

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRA

NSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
July 7, 2011

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P53



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  June 21, 2011 Date of this notice:  July 7, 2011
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

A. Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company (“Company™) has agreed
to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual production right in the amount of
7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin
replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: July 14, 2011
Non-Agricultural Pool: July 14, 2011
Agricultural Pool: - July 14, 2011

- This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee xo

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of tweniy-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watcrmaster within sever calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address;
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P54



CHINO BASIN WATERM

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: July 7, 2011

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
inferested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P55



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bermnardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

KENNETH R. MANNING
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DATE: July 7, 2011
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

e Notice of Sale or Transfer — Fontana Water Company (“Company”) has agreed to purchase from
The Nicholson Trust annual production right in the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion
of the Company’s anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.

Recommendation -

1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and

3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ 1 None
[X] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuitable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
» [Fontana Water Company (“Company”) has agreed to purchase from The Nicholson Trust annual

production right in the amount of 7.000 acre-feet to satisfy a portion of the Company’s
anticipated Chino Basin replenishment obligation for Fiscal Year 2010/2011.

P57



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 710711

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on July 7, 2011 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water fransaction will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin. '

P58



Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2010 - 2011

DATE REQUESTED: June 21, 2011

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 7.000 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

The Nicholson Trust
Name of Party

Post Office Box 6010
Street Address

Ei Monte CA 81734
City State Zip Code

(626) 443-6183

Telephone

{626) 448-5530

Facsimile

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Fontana Water Company
Name of Party

Post Office Box 987
Street Address

Fontana CA 92334
City State Zip Code

(209) 822-2201

Telephone

(909) 823-5046

Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes O No

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
Pump to meet current or future demand over and above produciion right
O Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
a Other, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

oo R

Cther, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool} or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

4 Storage (rare)
O Other, explain

July 2009

P59




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes No 3
Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes No O
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes No O3
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes No

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

Varies 2010-2011
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, efc.):
Pumping
PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

Chino Basin Management Zotie 3

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes No O

If yes, please explain:
Of the wells routinely pumped, perchlorate levels range from non detect to 2.9 ppb and nitiate levels range
from 6.6 ppm to 32.0 ppm.

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

Static Water Levels ranging from 324 feet bgs to 665 feet bgs

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes No

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes {1 No

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

July 2009

P60




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

S

Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

E

Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED

Seller / Transferor Representative SighAtl

Buyer / Transferee Representative Signature
\

Robert H. Nicholson, Jr., Trustee Robert K. Young, General Manager
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P61



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P62



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM (App & Ag Pool)

A. ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF ENTRY
AGREEMENT FOR HORIZONTAL
EXTENSOMETER

l. BUSINESS ITEM (Non-Ag Pool)

D. ACQUISITION OF RIGHT OF
ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR
HORIZONTAL EXTENSOMETER




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chbwm.org

DESI ALVAREZ
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: July 14, 2011
TO: Committee Members

SUBJECT: RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT FOR HORIZONTAL EXTENSOMETER

SUMMARY

Issue — A Horizontal Extensometer facility is planned for construction in August 2011 on private property
in the City of Chino. A Right of Entry Agreement between Watermaster and the property owner is needed
so that Watermaster (1) can enter the property to install and periodically maintain/inspect the facility and
(2) has assurance that the facility will remain in place for at least 21 months.

Recommendation — Approve the Right of Entry Agreement.

Financial Impact — Watermaster's pays $1,000 to the property owner to offset any legal fees the
property owner incurs for review and acceptance of the Right of Entry Agreement.

BACKGROUND

The MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1 Plan) was developed by the MZ1 Technical Committee
(now the Land Subsidence Committee) and approved by Watermaster in October 2007. The purpose of
the MZ1 Plan is to reduce or abate future land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1—specifically in an
area of the City of Chino that experienced land subsidence and ground fissuring in the early 1990s. In
November 2007, the Court approved the MZ1 Plan and ordered its implementation.
The MZ-1 Plan calls for Watermaster to perform and/or support certain activities, including:

« Monitoring of horizontal strain across the historical fissure zone.

s Conducting additional testing and monitoring to refine the Guidance Criteria.

« Developing alternative pumping plans for the MZ-1 producers that are impacted by the MZ-1
Plan.

» Conducting an ASR (aquifer injection and recovery) feasibility study at a production well
owned by the City of Chino Hills.

P63



Right of Entry Agreement for Horizontal Extensometer July 14, 2011

The Land Subsidence Committee has developed a plan to install a monitoring facility (Horizontal
Extensometer) across the historical fissure zone. The purpose of the Horizontal Extensometer will be to
record horizontal movement across the fissure zone as groundwater levels change in the area because of
pumping and recharge. Controlied aquifer tests are planned for 2011-13 which include pumping and
deep-aquifer injection. The hope of the Land Subsidence Committee is that the data derived from the
Horizontal Extensometer during the aquifer tests helps to refine the existing Guidance Criteria in the MZ1
Plan, and assists the MZ1 producers that are impacted by the MZ1 Plan to develop alternative
pumping/injection plans that will not cause land subsidence and ground fissuring in the future. To the
extent that the Land Subsidence Committee deems the Horizontal Extensometer useful and valuable, it
may recommend to Watermaster a long-term monitoring mission for this facility, movement of the facility
to a different location (if necessary), or installation of a similar facility(ies) elsewhere (if needed).

The Land Subsidence Committee has selected a preferred site for the Horizontal Extensometer on private
property in the City of Chino. A Right-of-Entry Agreement between Watermaster and the property owner
has been reached so that Watermaster can access the property to install, maintain, and inspect the
Horizontal Extensometer. The Right-of-Entry Agreement is aftached for review and approval by
Watermaster. The property owner has already agreed to the terms. Watermaster's payment of $1,000 to
the property owner is intended to offset any legal fees that the property owner may incur due to review
and acceptance of this Right-of-Entry Agreement.

The term of the agreement is 21 months — this is the minimum period required to accomplish the
monitoring of the fissure zone during the controlled aguifer tests that are planned for 2011-13. The
property owner has been cooperative, but is unwilling to commit to more than 21 months at this time. By
executing this agreement, Watermaster assumes the risk that the property owner may ask Watermaster
fo remove the facility at the conclusion of the 21-month term. But, as stated above, at that time
Watermaster will have the criteria to decide on whether to remove and discontinue monitoring, or find a
different location to re-install the facility. The agreement also allows Watermaster to request an extension
of the agreement with the property owner (or any subsequent property owner).

ACTIONS:

July 14, 2011 Appropriative Pool —
July 14, 2011 Non-Agricultural Pool —
July 14, 2011 Agricultural Pool —
July 21, 2011 Advisory Committee —
July 28, 2011 Watermaster Board -

P64



RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT

THIS RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT ("Agreement”) is made as of the day of July
2011 by and among Jim Farrand (“Landowner”) and Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”)
(collectively, the “Parties™).

A. Landowner owns certain undeveloped real property located at 5500 Daniels
Street, Chino, California, 91710 (“Property™).

B. Landowner desires to allow Watermaster to enter and use a portion of the
Property to install, maintain and inspect horizontal extensometer facilities, including protective
crash posts that will be visible above ground while the property remains undeveloped
(“Monitoring Facilities™).

C. Watermaster desires to use a portion of the Property to install, maintain and
inspect the Monitoring Facilities.

AGREEMENT

1. Right of Entry. By this Agreement, Landowner grants to Watermaster a right of entry
(“Right of Entry”) for the installation, maintenance and inspection of Monitoring Facilities
on the Property.

2. Location of Right of Entry. The Right of Entry will cover the area within 20 feet of the
northern boundary of the Property and within 200 feet of the western boundary of the
Property, as depicted in Exhibit A attached to this Agreement (“Right of Entry Area”). The
Right of Entry Area is within a setback zone that the City of Chino will potentially require to
remain undeveloped in the event the Property is developed in the future.

3. Consideration. In exchange for receiving the Right of Entry, Watermaster agrees to pay
Landowner the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000), the receipt and sufficiency of which is
acknowledged by Landowner’s signature on this Agreement.

4. Term. This Agreement shall be effective for 21 months beginning August 1, 2011. The
duration of the Agreement may be extended by written agreement signed by Landowner and
Watermaster. :

5. Landowner Obligations. Landowner further agrees:

a. Landowner will use its best efforts to refrain from disturbing the Monitoring
Facilities in the use of the Property for his own purposes.

b. Any future landscaping or pavement installed by Landowner will not interfere
with Watermaster’s exercise of its rights under this Agreement, including its ability to install,
maintain or inspect the Monitoring Facilities in the Right of Entry Area.

008350\0001\584947.1
P65



C. Landowner agrees to fully disclose the existence of the Monitoring Facilities, and
all his obligations under this Agreement, to any future purchaser of the Property.

6. Watermaster Obligations. Watermaster further agrees:

a. Watermaster and its agents or representatives will lock all gates while on and
upon leaving the Property in order to protect the Property from the acts of third parties.

b. Watermaster will remove Monitoring Facilities if they are no longer in use and
will thereafter restore the Property to its original condition or a condition equivalent to that
which existed before installation of the Monitoring Facilities.

C. Watermaster will construct the Monitoring Facilities below ground, except that
protective crash posts will be installed above ground around the perimeter of the Monitoring
Facilities during the time that the Property remains undeveloped.

7. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and benefit any successors
or assigns of the Parties, including any future purchasers of the Property.

8. Inmcorporation of Exhibit. The exhibit attached to this Agreement is incorporated by this
reference.

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original Agreement and which taken together shall constitute one
agreement.

Dated: July , 2011

Desi Alvarez, Chino Basin Watermaster

AP

Farrand

EXHIBIT:

A — Proposed Location of the Horizontal Extensometer

008B350\00011584947.1

P66



Uo7y LILOUALS L) NUIBPIM MM

Y - Hqiyx3 00z 05} oo} 0 0 R oz ene

e ee—— Em = O ot £ebis

) 04216 YO 0UIyD IS SfeIUed 005G ] e ee— mm ¥ on1 TvanannouAna S

s =
exs¥  |a)awosus)xy [ejuozIioH 8y} Jo uoleso] pesodold 009 005 oot o 48 ek 0 Q -HLN amm =
Ag pasedan depy

— 1S Uigl

Benson Ave

‘BUINO pal Ui mojaqg
umoys ,ealy Anug Jo ybiyd, SuUl UM peuiguod 8q
H [jIm SjusLINIISUl I91oWIosUS)Xe [ejuoziioy aqni-zuenb syl
- "moteq uieped
yoey ul umoys st Ausdoid 1@ens sjeiueg Q0ss 8yl

N

{.00Z x.,02)
valy Anuz jo by

SuoTiueld WL ZIMdW d WEOWMBIISIUENDNSo0adRN N 1ied

PRW AN 7L M )UG‘MI? g!?l]\“?ld LA




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P68



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. /1IV. INFORMATION

1.  Cash Disbursements for June 2011




640 1 ebed

DOSS0'E SOAS qET-ICUOD OINBIPAH - #'801L SOAS GEBT-{oUe) SNelpAH - LI6SS00T 11855001 LLOZILE/S0 na
00'ss0'z SOAT GRTHONUOD ONEIPAL - ¢ BOLL $2AS qB7-[0RUCD SINEIPAH - FrPeS00T FHPa5007 L LOZ/LE/SO g
qosLe SOAS GET-(ORUOD ONEIPAH - #'ROLL $OAS QET-OHUOD JINBIPAH - SFFES00T S¥r95007 LLOZILE/50 g
ooees't SOAG qET-o4U0D JNBIPAH - PROLL SOAG qET-{OUCD DJNBIPAH - Z0ESS00' 20865007 L1OZILE/SO ng
ByA |, U85 BOLBILY O YUES - ZTLOL SO LYNOAYT HAI BLLGL LLOZIZ0/M0 ¥oay- i g
60052
00’2l vonesusdwog saquisly pieod . LLES Bunsew pseog |1/92/5 By pieeq 9z/5 1 LOZ/IZIS0 2]
00'SZL uonesuadwo) Jequai pleod - LLEg Bupsew sApBISIUIMPY LL/CL/S ByAl ulwpy ¢ L LLOZIELISO ]
By [Us%) BILIBWY JO YURg - ZLOJ Yinvd ‘ZLNV1 gelst L LOZIT0/90 H23YD- Hd Hlg
00°00¢
00°'sZL uopesusdwo) Jaquwaly pleod - LLES Bunsap preog L1/9g/c BN peog 9z/s L LOZ/9T/50
00°'SZL uopesuadwoy Jaquuialy pieog - LLE9 Bupeajy Uonol L& Udeibered LL/gE/g Bial 1o LE d g2/ L LOZ/EE/50
00521 uojesuadwa) Jequaly pJeog - |LE9 Bunesiy espwWoD AMOSIAPY LL/GL/S wwoy Aasinpy 61/5 1L0Z/BLIS0
00'821 uofesuadwoy taquisiy pleog . L1E9 Bugesyy SARBNSIUIWPY LL/F0/S By mwipy »0/5 L LOZH0/S0 g
By [UsD) BIMAWLY JO NURH « ZLOL 208 ‘NHMM FA4 330 LLOZIZ000 Arayd- g g
00'052
[aR-rAN uonesuadwoy laqaly pseocy - LLE9 Buneaw preog | L9E/s B piecd 9z/5 LLOZ/9ZI50
002l uonesuedwod Jeqiiely peog - 11E9 Bunesp aAn=as|UIWLBY [1L/EL/S Bun uIpy €1/% L LOZ/CLISO
By 1,ueD) EDMBWY Jo YueH - ZL0L WOL ‘AZHDNYH 9CLSL L1LOZ/20/90 y2ayo-jwd g
00°'52)
00'52H uopesuedwo?) equay pleod - LLES Suneap sARASIUIWPY LL/6L/S Buy wwpy 6179 1 L0Z/8 1450 e
By o [ua5) esMaWy JO yueg - ZLO0L NIAILS ‘F1T3 SELSL kL0Z/Z0/80 Haayd- pud g
66'98
66'98 salddng ao1Q 1240 - L1209 L LB L/9-L LG LIS Jof a0ialeg POPLPFELO 1 LOZLE/50 I
By |,usg) BoLDLY JO YRy - ZL0) yavivrelo ALD3MIA PELSL 110Z/20r90 qa3yD- e H1Q
00°5ie
oo'szt ucsesuedwo) [equisy pleod - L1y Bupesy pieog |1/5Z/5 Bi pleoy 9Z/6 L102/92/50 ma
ao'sel uopesuedwod J2qWSK DIeoE - LLED doyssiopp 3126png 11/61/G dusypa 3ebpng L/ LLOZ/61/50 ng
005zl uonestadwad BqWaly pieog - LLEY Bunaspy aayensiUIIDY | L/E1/S BIA UIWRY £1/% LLOZ/ELISO na
By 1,uen eoMausy 1o Yued - Z101 1¥390d Mo0oM0od EELSL LL0Z/Z090 29y~ i g
AN .
FAN sollddng oI 180 - £'1E09 L10Z AB - 2o JaIEA 8210 £6Z0LZEZT0 LLOZ/LEISO i ]
By |,u2D BaLawy jo yues - ZL0J £5Z05ZET00 WIALYM DNIEAS NIVINAONW QvIHMONYY Zeist L10ZfZ0/90 Ao8y- Juid ifig
JuncLy pieyd JUNCIY ORUBN aleN NN ajeq adAy
LL0Z sunp

AlUD sasodind |eUoilawLlo | 104

10 YIUOW 2YL 404 SJUSWISINGSI] YSeD
HILSYRIHILYM NISYE ONIHD

V1oL

WWLCL

Iv10L

IViCL

TWLOL

WLOL

WLIOL



§ 40 z abed

00°6Z1 uopesuadwog tequapy pieod - LLES Supesiy sANEASIUIUPY | L/ZL/S By wwipy Z1/5 }L0Z/E S0 g
DT uonesuadwon Jequisy preog - L1EG Bunasiy ssiwwo] 20H pY L 1/80/5 By Wwwen 20H Py 6O/5 LL.OZ/B0/S0 e

B0 LUaD BoLSWY JO NUBY - Z30L LLED ATHL03D “TAANEH NIANVA avLs:  110Z/20/90 Hey- Jud (11
LeLLe TY10L
.l|_.m.5w " SUJ UOISIA 9 (I - 228109 wnjwaig eousinsy| jelueg ¢L5181¥<00 L LOZ/1LE/SD nd

By |,uag) espawly Jo yueq - Z10) ZL9L6LP200 FYYOHLTYIH a3LINN LriglL £L0Z/Z0/90 Nagyn- jwd Hig
00°¢65'L Iviol
0068/ seojates Arerodwal - 2109 LLOE/G1/S BUIpuT Yaapm A20AL0DDODLODAL LLOZ/LESSD
00'¥28 saojaeg Ariodwis) - 2109 L Logize/s Buipus yespa $50.100000200AL LLOZILE/GO

B30 {,USD LOUSLIY JO JUeg - ZLOL 1109 dNOYSD NOLMYT ZHL 151 1 LOZ/Z0RD AFoay - pud 1ig
LO6hL TYLOL
L0'61L anueinsu} dwiod s8I0 - £8L09 LL-§EG5L6] ~ wniwaid duiog) sIsyIopg L1-GES51EL LLOZILEIGO

By j.uag golewy Jo quel - Z1LOL LL-5E55L91 GNNd FONYENSNI NOILYSNIdINOD 31YLS S¥LSL L1.0Z/20/90 ya8yy- yud |ig
¥g'gal WLOL
¥9°581 saliddng eo1gQ 1800 - 27LEDY sa||ddns pie jsiy 'seienbs Bugunouw Uauct 1908668108 L10ZM¥ /50 g

B30 |,ueD espswy Jo Nued - ZLOL 1908658108 IADYLINYAAY SSINISNE ST1HVLS 2451 110Z/20/90 Wasyo-jud g
02'20§ .A,q.m.
02°Z0g syaueR s 'qesia g o7 - 16109 5000-8880+9-00 # Adllod ('eAY bue @)1 £0002880+900 LLOZ/LE/S0 (1= =S

B0 LueD esawy Jo Yued - TLOE 6000-8820%9-00 % Aoyod ‘00 AONYUNSNI YVANYLS 4 2818 LE0Z/20/80 ya8ys- 3wid g
0058 Tvlol
cose souBURiUIRYY ¥ Jleday Buping - +Z09 sa0lAJes Bng pue jsad 8pLEVLO LLOZ/LE/S0 Ing

Byo 1, uen eanewny joyued - 2103 grLEFLO SIDIANAS LS3d a7 Trigl LLOZ/Z0/90 ooy - Jud g
€402 IWi0L
£L0Z [r1euag - abejsed - ZF0g HeAON Japuusp to} sjuawdiys xa pay 152891.0008080008 +LOZ/LE/S0 g

By Luan eIusWY JO yuRy - 2101 1488910006060008 HIMOd ISYHIUNA IPhSE  1LOZE0/90 284D Wud |18
00°545' Y IYLOL
00's/5'F upnjog dwie) 89E[d WIed - L2509 LL0g Aef - eolnleg 4| LGt LLOZ/LE/s0 ing

By LuaD eauBWY JO YUeE - Z10L L "ONI‘SNOLLNTOS YILNJNOD J0V1d Muvd orLSL 1 LOZ/Z0/90 wo8yD- Hud g
00°ZLE VLOL
00098’z SOAG gET-[04U0D OlINBIPAH - #80LL SOAG QRT-0UOD OHRBIPAK - LLEFS00T L2EPS007 L10Z/L6/50 ina
00'519 SDAG ge-[oduod HInedpAH - +'30LL SOAG ge-lequod olinelpAy - D0EGE007 00E55007 L 102/ /50 Ingl
00°590' $DAG qeT-[04uog SlineipAH - ¥'8CLL SOAG GETT-I05U0D DlINBIpAH - LOESS00] LOESS007 L L0Z/LE/SD IIEs]
unowy pled UN0IVY owap aulenN wny aeq adf)

AjuQ sasoding [PUOIIRWICHU| JO4

1L0Z 2unr
10 YIUORY 84 JO-f SJUSLIasIngS|( YseD
- "ILSYWHILYA NISYE ONIHD



G jo £ oBed

ﬂmmm..r.lu song dIysISqUIey - 1119 olzlINER (] - SlEoyeD JesulBuZ D) Meusy LLOZ/E/50
B39 |,u95 By JO Yued - ZL0L £9Y19 SHIVAAY HIWNSNOD JO Ld3Q - VO 40 JLVIS L8151 110Z/90/90 yasyD- jud (g
SLEBE P0G WLOL
SrzerE0s Jopepp JUBLILEIISIRY - LLOS st Juawysiusday L1-0L A LLOZ/L0/90 ]
B39 LusD eapBWIY JO MURH - ZLOL ANYAINOD MILVM HIAY YNY VINVS 95151  110Z/90/90 HosuD- jwid Nig
65'612'52 TYLOL
Geslzar Jejepn uswysiua(day - 10§ Jsje usLiys|ualday L0l Ad LLOZ/L0/90 Ing
B35 |usg EoMBWY jo Yueg - ZLOL x40 ALID “OIHVLNO 8SLGL  LE0Z/90/90 H29YD- g |HE
Lol
B30 Luag eapswy Jojueg - Z10L 1881000081 :QIOA ADNIDY SALMILN THILWT aNYTINI ¥5LSL  LOZ/90/90 Hoayg- jud lig
65'790'078 WLOL
65 p500bE Jalep usLuysiue|dey - |L0S Jajepn juswiysiualday Li-0L Ad L10Z/1.0/90
B30 |,uae eouauy JO jueg - ZLOL YNOWOd 40 ALID £5151 1 L0T/80/%0 Y3alo- Jud |ng
FEPOS AELE IVLOL
amq layepn Jusuysiueydsy - LLOg Jepepn Juatysiuaiday L0} A L 10Z/40/90 g
Bxg L,us9 EdlMAWY JO yued - ZLO0L 1430 IONYNES - 40 ALID ‘ONIHD 29198 BLOZ/90/90 22U MU NIg
—
[~
007008 TYimt
o uopesuadwoy Jequialy pieogd - LLEg Buyealy preog L1/67/5 BN pieog 92/5  LLOZ/BE/S0 |
00°6Z1 uopesuaduio Jsquialy pieog - LLEg Bupsep uohow Lt ydeiBered L1/ez/s UoloW LE d E2/5  LLOZ/EZS0 11d
no'ezl uojesuadwoy) sAquialy pleog . LLEg Buneay semwuIo) 20H bY LL/GO/S WWoD 90H PY 6O/S  L10Z/60/50 g
00'GZL uopesusdwog aqualy pieod - 11£9 Buneapy aagensiUIWPY | LAFO/S Biup Liwpy pL/S LLOTAO/S0 g
B30 |ueg eIy Jo yued - ZLoL HLINNIM ‘SITIM LGLSL LLOZIZO/90 HoayD- Jwd jig
£6'2s TLOL
Teze SU| UOISIA % [B3UB( - Z'ZBL09 110Z SUN[ - WSl d 8oUBINSU| UDISIA LOOOBRLLOLO0  FLOZ/LE/SO g
Byo |ueg eoualy jo yueg - 710 LD00-68LLOL-00 NV 1d 3HAYES NOISIA 05151 LL0Z/Z0/90 ya0ys- Juid li'g
aLlLg IVLOL
Zeeer suoydepy, - Zz08 £0LZ620569H 1615210 C0LZBL0GGOLLELSZLD  LLOZ/LE/SC EL
eEA] asUadxg J2U0-F3d - S0PL 8067 ALEGLELLOGELD 80SYLLLEGLZLIGSELD  LLOT/LE/SO 1ne
By [,usg BOLAWY JO NuRY - Z30L NOZI[H3A 6rLSL  LL0Z/20/90 HI8YY- Juid (19
00°00% - TY10L
toszy uopesuedwc) JagWsy preog - L1Eg Burassiy preoy | LOLS By pieoq g2/8  1102/92/50 I
00°5Z4 uopesuadwicd JequWay pleog - LLE9 Buneep uonop L¢ udeibered | L/ee/s Bun 1o LE d £2/8 L10Z/EZ/S0 (Tt}
unowy pied junoday owa|y awen wny ajeq adAL

AlUpD sasoding |BUOIIBULICLU| 104

+1Qz sunr

10 YJUOp 8 404 SJUSWBSINGS|( YSED
HIALSYINHIALYA NISYE ONIHD



60 ¢ ebed

Bxo |, ueD eocually Jo yueg - ZL0} 0092501102 XFHIAY L9L51 LL0Z/L0/90 oo wd pa
00'96€ TviCL
00'96¢ $20PURS AUNDOS - 9200 L1/LE78-1 111 0/9 ol Buliopuoll 2414 geeloe 1102/L0/80 litg
Byn [ue9 eolkaty Jo yued - 710 2z¢10¢ WHYIY ST 99151 bLOZIL0/S0 W24 D= Juud (1id
00'558 TYLOL
00'S58 Bunnsuo?) sUsgeps - £ 2509 1L0Z ABIN - S80S SNSAaAL fA%A L L0Z/LE/S0
Byn | ues vouswWY Jo Yueg - ZLO) 44 NOLSNHOI SANVr 9151 LLOZIL0r90 }oayy- 1ud g
LE'582 JLAYeRE
Le'g8e salddng anyo 18uyio « L' Le0g saliddns Bunesw pue 2|0 snosue(easIy ¥¥L2000L608L8004 LLOE/LEISD I132]
B39 [,ua9 BIMISWY JO jued - 210} PrLC-0001-60EL-£00L SNOLLATOS S8INISNE DESH ralsl LL0Z/ L0190 Hoayn- g g
69'22.'¢ IWLOL
.Nm.ﬂlll 994 aausuoiueln g abesn yooiy - Z'¢H09 syuow g - seldon Jojon top abiesn
99'¥8¢ |84 sousuaiuiely p ebesn yooly - 2'¢F09 sadod Moely 1o abesn
L yie's 994 9sed”) Yool - _‘..m,qom §9%4 9§87 - aolonu| LPOLIBOL LLOZ/1E/50 e
B0 [,Usn esuaWY JO jueg - ZL0) 02600 ‘ddOD ONISVYIT VOHINY LYIHD £915) L L0Z/40/90 Ha3Y Q- g (i
¥5°6E IYLOL
¥5°6E salddng-1aaaT aMplD - ovoLL sde) Bupnseaw GEBSRGTSSE L 10E/90/80 g n_.-/._.
6x5 Lues esttewy Jo sueg - ZLOL 6285892956 HIONIVYO Z915E ELOZIL0/90 ¥o8ypo- Jud |itg n.
95'8¥z's TLOL
9g'8¥e's dinb3 ded-gels WAN-IRAST IMRID - L 701L 43394 L6LEL | LOZ/LE/50 g
B30 Luog eaLewy Jo jued - ZLoL LGLEL SIDIAYIS TVYIINHOALOTD [2:18:1% AR F4FA ] yoaygy- uud jig
99'68¢'} IYLOL
99'68¢8') olqefed SUN0SY - DOOZ  §L/92/50-1L/G /G0 1o} Suonanpeg eafoldws L6¢ 133HLSILIO LLOE/RT/50 {BUINOr [BlauBD)
By5 |, uag ealSWY JO XUEg - ZLO} L1L/8ZIS0- L LIGL/G0 [0} SOXERL PUE |jOLAEd IIFHISILID 08151 LLOZ/LOI90 yoayg- Jud g
96'851'S IYLOL
86'66L'S sesUadx3 1BYO dINFGO - 6069 2881000081 2881000081 LLogrierso g
Byg LuaD eadawy 1o ueg - ZLOL LB81L00008L AJNIDV SN FHIdWT ONYTINI 6515t L 1LOZ/90/90 }09Yo- Jwd Nig
ergLB'9sL L WLOL
erelsasl’t Jayepn Jueeysiuaday - LL0g JalEp JUBYsiualdey |1-0) Ad | LOE/10/90 ing
By Lue9 eaoWY Jo jueg - Z10F 40 ALID 'ANVIdN 8515} kLOZ/90/90 HOVYD- Hud HI]
00°52L YLl
junowy pred juncany oy alweN wny ajeq adhL

AJUQ sas0dung |eUanRRUIICIU| 104

LLog aune

JO Yluop ayl loJ s]uaasIngsigq YseD
HALSYINYILYM NISYH ONIHO



610 G abeyd

02198’ WLOL
0Z7'198°%T jouyoe | sendwoy pelddy - 22509 LLOZ fely - saoinleg eseqeeq (414 LLOT/LE/S0 ng

By LuaD eopsWIY JO YURg « T10L 2107 STDOTONHOAL YILNGNOT O3 71ddY rilgL LLOZ/P /90 a0y~ Jud g
pY'SRZ'2E TWLOL
£6'VS6'S B39 Y/d eolsuy Joueg - L0l LL/L L1901 L/62/50 S0} 3a8yD [[olked
£9'2i8'el By a9 eduetly Jo yuey - 210l L 1/13/90-1 H/BT/S0 Jo) susodag 19841
ge'zLE'L By Lues eolaly Jo yueg - ZL0L LI/ /9071 L/6Z/G0 104 seXBL [loMhed

Byo [ UsD eaLeWY JO juBg - ZLO) LE/L L/90-1 1/62/G0 10) SAXB], PUE ||oifEd LLILLI9O-L LIBZISE 40} saxR] pue |jotled LLOZ/LL{90 LLOZ/LLIS0 [BUINOP RI18u9Dy
88'Zh) Y101
agzvl asueusuely g Jedey Buiping - 209 | 107 |unp Jo} sawteg |esodsig B¥2ELZ 2480 LL0zZra0/e0 g

By L ues eouswy jo jueg - ZLOL 6¥8ELT o180 H2IAHAS TYSOdSIa NOMNA £LL51 LLDZIL0/90 yaeyd- nud g
99'82 V1oL
g8'8¢c sUi dojsip g [ejuag - g'28108 L 1.0Z Alny - lwnjwald saueinsu] euag £8¥Z00 L10Z/00/90 na

Byo | ves eollawry Jo yueg - ZLOL £8¥Z00 "ONI ‘SH2IAY3S TVANIJ NYILSIM ZLL5) LL0Z/L0/96 Hoeyd- jud flig
00'v28 TYLOL
sl iy et seolneg Aeedws] - /109 L LOE/EZ/G Burpuz yoapm Z80.10000L00A L10Z/18/50 ne o

7

By D LUSD eIUAWY JO yueqd - ZLoL 109 JdNOYD NOLMYT FHL LLLGE LLOZIL0/90 APRYJ-Jwd g
162 TYLOL
L6 SU[ UDISIA g [BJURQ - 2'ZBLOY L LOZ aunp - Whnillaly souInsu| |2jusQg 512C9.E LL0Zr80/90 g

By | ueg ealtewsy jo yueq - 710 SILZEYLE NOISIA 2 TYLNIT QuVN2IAVE DLLS} L1LOZ/LOIS0 ¥23YQ- Juid (119
0o'064'e 17101
00'G22 JendwoD-tsiap eulk-u) - SEZ0LL 9ECy .
0o'ov0’e 1591 % qlieD-i818ly aul-u| - §°Z0LL eIAY 9gZy LLOE/LEIST
00°6L SOAG JORIUODHIBAA BARORU| - €0LL 0S¥
0008+ OAG RBJUOD-[END AMPID - #'E0LL 051¥ X 0GLy L LOT/LEIST itd

B39 Lusg eouBWY JO Yueq - Z10L MOIH3 dIiNd 69151 1102120190 y28yo- jud g
£0°160'L IWLOL
£0°180°2 a|qeded sjuUNCIdY - NODZ LL-BZ/S0-} 1/GL/50 o) Juslifed SW3dED  WILSAS INTFWIHILIY STIACTSWI 31End LL0Z/Re/S0 [ewinor [greuag

By | e eollawry JO jUeH - ZL0L gore#iofed  WALSAS INIWIHILIY ,SIIAOHNT 211and 89151 1LOT/LO/9T HaeyD-Jd (1]
LL'G8LE IYLOL
LAGLe saopeg (jolhed - 2109 10T Aep - seoiueg (j0Jhed 0092501102 L10Z/1-8/50
unousy pred unosoy oW awenN wnp ajeq adf),

Alug sosodand [euonewoju] Jod

LL0Z sunp
30 Wuoy sy 104 SJUIWASNASIT YSED
HALSYINETLYAA NISYE ONIHO



640 9 abed

00°056 1591 % qIED-RI9N SUl-uj - 8'Z0LL o08ct 08¢y L L0T/20/90 g

Byo |, ko5 BOLBWY JO YuBeg - ZLOL HMOITHD dANd 41801 LLOZILLI90 Freyd- jud Hig
00'Fr8's T¥LOL
% wey pledald - ZzFL 1102 'L AInp eng asea 110Z/51/80 lna

By |,usD eIIBWY JO YuRg - ZLOL LLOZ ‘L AInp 8ngy esea] LOMMLSIT ¥31vM ATIVA YONOWYIND 18151 ELOZILLISO MY Juid (kg
co'segi IVLOL
.m.m_..nw.m.l seyndwod-Ioiuop pold - ¥10LL 00Flccos
0529 oAg demndwon-Bnt) Bmpley - 2'60Ls oovrlezoe 00vlcz0s 1L02/1e/S0 ng

By o [ uag oY JO qued - Z10L [alo} 4 radi}] SNOILNTOS NOLLVINHOANI D1D0T73H0D 08181 LLOZILLI9D qoayD-yud |ig
BLLiC'98 IWLOL
MY¢|§H~!.I] uonayy L¢ ydeibeiesd - GE'/069 uonoly L¢ YdelBeied - vZ) ¥y Yol L L0Z/LE/GO
G0°8¥6'L suojiefoben J2iesa(] - €L L069 suopeneBben feyeseq - €21 Lyb jrA NS4 L LOZ/LE/S0
0z 8¢ awn|d podny oulls) - ZE° 2068 awnid Yodity oupd - ZZLLip ZZhivy  LLOT/LE/SO g
5LGLY'E IO Auawlod-awinid pieqiusiy 'S - LE'2089 V10 Apswiod-ewnd plediyoly ‘s - Lk Lk LChivd L102/1E/50 [k}
58'681' $1UBIY Jolepp JSAIY BUY BJUBS - ¥ETLDEY SIYBIY JSIBAN JOAIY BUY BIUES - 0ZL LY czZlLlbd LLOT/LE/SO k]
0L516' suapenobey Jojesaq - ££'L069 suonencBay Jejesac] - 6LL 1Y
orLve'sl tesunog 1ebe WAA - €' 2069 jesunoD [e6a7 WAA - BLLLPY 6LLLPY LLO2/LEIS0 g

By j,usD) eIUBLIY 4O YUES - ZLOL MOTYHIS ¥ITuUVS LIYAH NIZLSNAMONE BLLGL  LLDZ/ZL/9D yoeug-wding <

o

£2°862 TYi0L
loﬂ.mmml.l saugUsiLIel Jophdwo) - 1608 yeddng [eniuyes] oselaln
EL'8E sej|ddng 820 BYC - L1208 epIing sewol] LEEB-OCK AN L10Z/LE/S0

By2 ussy eolsiuy Jo yuey - ZLOL L E6-X X0 X000 XXX YOIMEINY 40 MNVE B8LLS1 11L0TILLIS0 yIoUd-jud |Hg
¥8'0¥C IVLCL
e sufeueq supqesiq g @47 - 16109 Loz sunp
2922} QL7 ® dyave ‘apt pledatd - 60t L10g Ainp - Juawidedaly 86100 LLOZirLIB0 iks]

By |, ue5) eaawy jo yueg - Z10L 86100 NOILVHOJ4HOD S30IAUES YMOY LLLG) LLOZILLIB0 084D pad HiG
96’716’ Y10l
all S8JBIS0SSY ¢ g UBIS - L'A9¥8 sealnag jebaT lood By - 05541 ]
gL'8+8's $0AI9S |esluyds] ¥ (2097 By - 2oye seolneg jefe [ood BY - 05541 055541 LLOZ/LE/SO HE|

By 1, ueg eodswy jo yued - 7103 0841 MIATIAH B QiFy 81L& LEOZIPEIQ0 Jaag- Jud Ifd
S0ZTEE'L TYLoL
9066 aieMyos mndwog - $509 SIEMYOS 124010y aqopy 1E5.8 FLOT/L0/90 Jiis]

Byo |uas eopawy Jo yueq - ZLO0b LEGLB MHOMLIN H3LNdINOD SL15L L1LOZHPLI90 A08YD- Jd g
junowy pied FU LT R ows|y aweN wnn ajeq adAy

kLOZ eunp

AluQ sasoding |euoieIOLL| Jo4

4O Jluop syl JoJ sjusasngsyg Ysen
HILSYINYTILYM NISYE ONIHD



g 4o L afied

2950 Ivliol
Mal sigeAed SjUNCOSY - 000Z L1/ L/9GLL/6Z/50 40j suojonpaq sakojdwg L6i 1334LSILD L1021 L0 LLOZ/ L Lig0 [ewnor jelsliag
B39 pusg esuswy Jo yueq - ZL0L LL/LLI90-LLIGZ/S0 10 SIXEL pue |[oJied L3TUILSILID 68151 LLOZ/BZI90 1084 Juid 11ig
sz Led's WLOL
MMw_Miml ouelnsy| [ealpaly - L E8L09 L1LOZ AT - sWn|add [eoipaiy 578 LL0T/Ze/90 g
By9 |ueD eauaY Jo yueq - ZLoL LrLL ATV 2815l 11L0Z/82/90 HIBYD- JWid INg
g0'82 IVLOL
..mm.lmN|I! aoueuUE B SHEDSY SPIYBA - 2119 shiedad yonuy proy . 15.¢ | LOZ/ZT/90 ng
By U8y EDMIBILY JO XUER - ZL0) [5L-€ SHILH R Y L8151 LLOZ/82I90 ¥I3YD-Jued (119
85°19L'SF TYLOL
ﬂ”.mm.[tl B30 Wid BISWY JO YUEG - ¥IOL b L/G2/90- 1 LIZ 190 J0) SpayD (aded
96°ELL0E By0 Wid Botewy Jodjueg - vl L L/SZ/90-L LIZ)/90 404 slisode( J0ang
18'€89'8 B30 W/ BousWy Jo yueq - ¥1i0l L L/G2/90-1 112190 Joj sexe] joided
By D [ uen) BalAWY JOyuRd - ZL0) L /G290~ L LIT 1490 10} S3XE], PUE joaEd LL/SZI90-LL/TLIF0 10} SIXRL pue [[oihed LLOZIgEI80 LLOZIgE/90 leusnopr |eJauas
8y 08 wWLloL
81’097 auoyds|a) - ZZo9 asaias Ahuow 681201€860 LLOZ/PL/30 Il
By ,usD espewy jo yued - 1oL 681 20LE860 SSIATIYIM NOZIH3IA 98151 ELOZILLIS0 J}asyp- juud |)kg Lo
o
o9'gesL vi0L
Iom.mmm._‘ - asuadxg 1ousIl; - £509 BZFCO600 BZ¥ZIE00 LLOBILE/S0 ng
Byo j,usg eopswuy Jo jueg - 2101 62PZI600 SS3NISNE NOZI¥IA S8L5) LLOZ{LEISO AIBYD- I INE
00°ve8 WLOL
.aa’l seolag Aeiodwal - 2109 110Z/50/9 Bujpug Yaspn 1L LZLO0000L0DAL L L0E/50/20 i
By fueg BolBWY Jo yueg - Z10L 1109 ditO¥O NOLMYT IHL 8191 LLOEILLI90 HIUD- Jd Hla
19°9€L Ivicl
L9°9EL {edipaiy eaiied - 'E81L09 eoipaiy salllay L1 02/08/90
By 1,ueD eopswry Jo Nued - ZLOL TANYIN VINYLS €819 LEOZILLI90 Hael - jud g
80'2iR') TVLOL
% 1881 7 qUED-ISIRN SUl-U| - 8201 L z8el
Fe'851 ihdwog-siel sull-ul - 57042 Z8e¥ fA<Ta 4 L102/20/90
00061 1591 g qliel-Ieie aul-ui - 8’2014 [8:1A7
#5851 isindwon-1aap sul-u; - 620k 1BCY L8zy 14.02/20/00
00'sge Jandwon-1aiew aullul - §E0LL 08Z¥
unowy pied JUNOIDY oway ey RN Ealln) adAL
L1LOz auer

Aup sesodind |BUOIIRUION | 1G4

10 Upuopy 8y Jo4 sjustuasingsiy ysesy
HILSYIWHALYAM NISYE ONIHD



6 30 g efiey

19'86. WLOL
10'98. aourinsu] diloy S M0AA - £84L09 wniweid dwoed s1eyopn LL-5EG9181 LL0OZIEE/90

B30 ,us0 esuawWY Jo Nueg - Z401 L 1-9E4SLEL dNNd AONYHNSNI NOILYSNIJWOD dLY.LS 86181 1 1L0Z/82/90 Y32 Q- Il |HG
vz 05 WLoL
e eos s)eusyg s "gRsId g ol - L6109 sSwInIWa. 4 aoueinsy) Ayiqesig/en 6000-8880¥9 L L0Z/ZZ/B0 na

Byo |, ueg 2oLy Jo jueyq - 218} 6000-888049-00 # Ao1j0d 'Q0 JONVHMEN] QUVANYLS 16151 11.02/82790 ¥I84D- Jud (g
zo'e6e's IVLOL
20'860°L ajqeded s)UNOSoY - 000Z LLALL/80-L L6250 408 SHEIBD ANFLSAS LNIWIHILIY SITAONAWS Ongnd LLOZ/LLIR0 LLO2iL LSO JEUInor fedavagy

By 2 L,uaD BOMBWNY SO YUERY - ZLOL ¢eroidofed  INILSAS INAWIHILTY SIFAOIHING 211ENd 96151 L1L0Z/82190 N28YD- Jd 1Iig
05,92 IWLGL
I¥'6L sosuadxg Bugesy - Zieg GZ/G U [|ec epusBy
Gh'a sBunesaiy dJWEO0 - 1’6059 60/ U0 [jBD Isiem Jualysiuajdey
04°6¢ saliddng-{entd BMpIo) - 9'c0LL 50/ U |22 aWn|d plegiyaly yinosg
£6°08) asuadxd Bunsap - €158 g2l lleo epusBe 'so/s ‘L2 SIB0 Lg ydeiberey
S56'¥L suoydef@] - 2Z09 a8} AlUILOW 8061920 L LOZILE/S0 g

B |,U99 BIUAWY JO Hueq - ZL0| 2206190 STJIAYES IVEOTD FHINNTHd 6151 L0Z/32/90 A23YH-jud lilg
0g'Ls pAlc]
08'15 aouelnsu| eoholdwil JeLIQ - Y5100 L0z sunp Za8LLL LLogreerso mna W

By 1, U8ty eouBLIY JO Yued « ZL0) Z08LLE "ONI ‘SFDIANIS VDI alvd-Tdd 6151 LLoe/ezrao Joayo- ud g
2.7 LBL'BES') Iviol
08'068'6E5'L saepn uswysiusiday - 110G FERL0006
96°00% sAlsg O ssaulpesy VN3 - 85%8 FESL0006 rEBLODOG 1L 102/2E/90

Byo |,uan BoMBLUY JO JUEH - ZLOL 840006 AONIDY SILITHLIN JHI4INT ANVYIN] £6L9L L LOZ/82/90 YIIYQ- g |1g
LL'6S€ Yi0L
L1652 salddng-end Jmpio) - 9'€0LL jolucD oljel; lo} salod BARIBR ISRUIING L 10Z/eT/90 na

By Lusgn esysaury Jo yueg - ZLOL 0D ALFAVE AVMHOIH ZB19L 1102/82/90 ¥aayo- w4 1119
00'#85 TwLlOL
00°¥85 ssempler] JaihdweD - §509 Jredal xelop, Wodkjod Joj Buddiys pue aniues FA S T4 LLOZ/LEISO g

Byo | uag ealiewny Jo queg - Z10) L1628 OO HIINISIHd TvHO1D 16151 1102192190 }I8yoD- 3id g
00004 Ivlol
007001 sousuRUEl 7 Slledey spBA - LL19 syond i ysem LLog/ggrgn g

i L, uan eausluy Jo yueg - ZL0L ONIIVLAT CLNY 094 06151 LLOZ/BZIA0 198UD- Nud g
junowy pred Junocoay owapy awep wnp ajeq adAy

Alug sasodund |euolieliioju] Jod

Loz sunr
4O YIUOW BYL 104 SIUIDSINGSIG YSBD
HIALSYWHIALYM NISYHE ONIHO



&40 g abeg

wll.
™~
o
1P eB6'98Y'S SJUSIASINGSI] 18101
[4:4:F¥AF AN TYLOL
LaPES'LL fal10g Byd shg-suj pledsald - S0¥L ZL0Z 'z sunr - (10T 'L AP
55°¢PZ sfieyoed SourINEU| SSBUISNE - 5809 LLOZ ‘0L Bunr - LLOZ ‘9g sunf a2y | L0Z/6E/90 i}
65 |,U9D BILBWY 30 JuRg - ZLOL [:744 SALVIDOSSY % [LLVI 00Z54 LL0Z/6E/50 Aq23yD- Jud 1319
oo'vee TWLOL
00'yzZe saoieg Aelodws ] - /109 LLOZ/2Lio Bulpta Yasp LELALOD000LOAD] L LOZ/2Z/90 na
Byo Lueg eapauly jo yueg - ZLak LL09 dNOUD NOLMYT IHL 66151 1102/22/90 }¥93yD- Jited (18
junowy pied JUNO2TY ody aweN wnpy sjeq adA),

£10Z aunp
40 Yoy 8y, 404 SIUSWASINGSIT YseD

AJuQ sasoding |BUONEULIOJ]| 404 HILSYINHTLYM NISYE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. 7 IV.

2

FORMATION

Newspaper Articles




Orszag: Why We Care About Price of Water in China - Bloomberg Page 1 of 3

Bloomberg

Orszag: Why We Care About Price of Water in China

[3v Peter Orszag - Jul 6, 2011

An American trucker barreling down Interstate 95 bemoaning the high price of diesel fuel might never imagine that
one of the things driving up his bill is the way water in China is being mispriced. But the truth is, water shortages are
indirectly causing increased use of diesel generators for electricity in China, and that, in turn, is helping raise diesel
prices in the U.S.

Smarter pricing could help China -- and the rest of the world -- avoid further problems allocating water resources,
and mitigate some of the side effects.

Coal plants generate most of China’s electricity. Hydropower is the second-biggest source. Water is clearly essential
for hydropower, but a lot of it is needed for coal power, too -- to mine the raw material, to process it and then to cool
the power plants that burn it. In 2010, coal-fired electricity in China used more than 30 trillion gallons (114 trillion
liters) of water, or about 20 percent of the country’s total consumption. And over the coming decade, roughly 40
percent of the nation’s increase in water demand will be associated with coal power, China’s Ministry of Water
Resources says.

This development is exacerbating an already severe shortage in China. The country accounts for about 15 percent of

the world’s consumption of fresh water. Yet its supplies are limited, and pollution is a significant hazard.

According to the World Bank, the amount of water per capita in China is only one-quarter of the global average.

Furthermore, about 80 percent of the total supply is south of the Yangtze River, while only about half the Chinese
population lives there. So the north is chronically short. The North China plain, which encompasses both Shanghai

and Beijing, contains more than 40 percent of the national population, but less than 15 percent of the water. In this

region, the per-capita amount is only about one-quarter the level considered the minimum for people to live on.
Pollution Hurts

Widespread pollution exacerbates the situation. About go percent of the aquifers underneath major cities in China

are polluted. More than 300 million Chinese lack access to safe drinking water, according to the World Bank.

In addition to these challenges, there is a severe drought this year, which is the worst in half a century, according to
some estimates. Rainfall is 40 percent to 60 percent lower than normal, which means less power from hydroelectric
dams and too little water to support some coal-fired plants. The Chinese have, therefore, had to lean more heavily

on diesel generators to help power the electricity grid. That, in turn, has led officials to ban exports of diesel fuel.
And that raises costs for the trucker on I-95.

P19 ; i g
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/print/2011-07-06/why-we-care-about-the-price-of-water-in-china-peter-ors... ~ 7/6/201



Orszag: Why We Care About Price of Water in China - Bloomberg Page 2 of 3
So what can be done? Broadly, three things.

The first is to reduce China’s water pollution and, globally, address the threat of climate change. Some scientists say

climate change is already increasing the pressure on China’s water supply by disrupting normal patterns of rain- and
snowtall.

The second is to increase the supply of usable water in the places in China that lack it, through desalination and by
redirecting water from south to north. In the Tianjin-Binhai development zone, on the western shore of the Bohai
Sea, China has built a 12 billion-yuan ($1.9 billion) desalination plant, using the latest Israeli technology. In
addition, the nation is embarking on the world’s largest water-diversion project, to re-route part of the Yangtze

along three channels to the north.
Raise the Price

But what is perhaps most promising is the third solution: better pricing of existing water resources. Water is Earth’s
most valuable commodity, and yet in most countries it is given away free -- as if it had no value at all.

In Oman, a Middle Eastern desert country where water is scarce, it is understood to be more valuable. There,
farmers trade water rights. As Peter Brabeck-Letmathe, the chairman of Nestle SA, has pointed out, farmers are in
the best possible position to know water’s value. Pricing it through tradable rights or other mechanisms “is an

extremely strong incentive to use water efficiently,” Brabeck-Letmathe said in an interview with the McKinsey

Quarterly.

The academic literature bears out his point. In a July 2007 study, Sheila Olmstead of Yale University and Robert

Stavins ofHarvard University concluded that using prices to manage waterdemand was more cost-effective than
conservation programs not linked to price, such as restrictions on watering the lawn and subsidies for low-flow
faucets.

Yet many critics of higher prices for water say low- and moderate-income households will be unfairly affected. So
the most promising way to price water -- in China as well as in the U.S. and elsewhere -- would be to provide, at no
cost, a base amount per day for normal activities, such as cooking and cleaning, and then charge for water used

above that threshold at rates that rise with the increased amount consumed.

The Chinese people are willing to pay more for water, theWorld Bank reports, “as long as the quality of the service is
good and the tariff level acceptable.” And yet prices in China are still much too low to ensure that the water is used
efficiently enough to sustain the supply. Higher prices would persuade people to both reduce waste and improve the
allocation of water across all its possible uses (including in the energy sector). It would also encourage more

investment in desalination and other measures to increase supply.

If China moved more aggressively to price water in a manner that reflected demand and supply, it could teach the

U.S. a lesson in using market economics to address environmental issues. As a colleague of mine at Citigroup Inc.,

P
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/print/201 1—07—06/why—w§-((]:are-ab0ut-the-price-0f-Water—in-china—peter—ors... 7/6/201



Orszag: Why We Care About Price of Water in China - Bloomberg Page 3 of 3

the analyst Deane Dray, has written, “water has never been priced efficiently.” In the U.S., water is generally heavily
subsidized, and prices aren’t adequately linked to usage levels.

Just as we need to price carbon in order to avoid a climate crisis, we need to price water to avoid a water crisis.

Market forces can work wonders for the environment, but only if we have the political courage to create them.

(Peter Orszag, vice chairman of global banking at Citigroup and a former director of the Office of Management and

Budget in the Obama administration, is a Bloomberg View columnist. The opinions expressed are his own.)

For more Bloomberg View columns.

To contact the author of this column: Peter Orszag at orszagbloomberg@gmail.com

To contact the editor responsible for this column: Mary Duenwald mduenwald@bloomberg.net

®2011 BLOOMBERG L.P. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

P81
http://www.bloomberg.com/news/print/2011-07-06/why-we-care-about-the-price-of-water-in-china-peter-ors...  7/6/201



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK.
FOR PAGINATION

P82



INLAND: Water conservation outpacing growth, study finds | Local News | PE.com | Sou... Page 1 of 2

INLAND: Water conservation outpacing gro
study finds

10:00 PM PDT on Thursday, June 23, 2011

By JANET ZIMMERMAN
The Press-Enterprise

Seventeen of the 26 Southern California water agencies served by Metrop
District used less Colorado River water in 2008 than in 1990, despite popt

None of the Inland districts served by the wholesaler were among them, wt
water officials blame on explosive population growth.

The information was included in a report released Thursday by the Oakland
Pacific Institute, a nonpartisan research institute that looked at 100 cities ar
agencies from the seven states that depend on the Colorado River, plus

Special to The Press-Enterprise
Water from the Metropolitan Water District's Colorado
River Aqueduct is released into the Whitewater River as
it makes its way to the groundwater replenishment
facility near Windy Point.

While the population of the Colorado River basin grew by about 10 million
those 18 years, water deliveries increased by only 600,000 acre-feet, less t

would have been expected had per-capita deliveries remalned constant, au
Cohen said.

One acre-foot of water serves two families for a year.

hitp://www.pe.com/localnews/ stories/PEiNewsiL%%z%ﬁDﬁrivemse%l.3fcf2aa.html 6/24/2011



INLAND: Water conservation outpacing growth, study finds | Local News | PE.com | Sou... Page 2 of 2

In Southern California, deliveries dropped 4 percent between 1990 and 20
population growth of 3.6 million people among the 26 water districts supplie
Metropolitan. Much of that decrease was a result of conservation measures

aggressive public education campaigns and tiered rates that penalize heav
Cohen said.

Other factors were the recession, climate and drought restrictions.

Some areas grew by more than 600 percent over the period, and many of t
cities doubled in population, he noted.

Among the three Inland municipal water districts -- Eastern in Perris, Weste
Riverside and Inland Empire Utilities Agency in Chino -- water deliveries in
during that period. They also increased among districts in the Coachella Va

Eastern spokesman Peter Odencrans said the area's rapid growth during rr
study period could have played a role in the increase.

He also said per-capita use in arid regions such as this will always be highe
coastal cities.

However, per-capita water use has declined, Odencrans and other officials
shows we're going in the right direction," he said.

Eastern has increased local water supply, rather than relying on imports fro
Colorado River and Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta.

John Rossi, general manager at Western, said population growth has outst
customers' conservation efforts.

The district is responding by moving to tiered rates based on individualized
budgets, he said.

"We're looking at twice the amount of Metropolitan water by 2025 than we t
growth projections are built out," Rossi said. "That's why we're being so ag
the water budget rates. We have to get the use down."

Reach Janet Zimmerman at 951-368-9586 or jzimmerman@PE.com

http://www.pe.com/localnews/ st0ries/PE_News_foscgl_D_riverus624.3fcf2aa.html 6/24/2011



Water surplus generates steep discount for city agencies - San Bernardino County Sun

sbsun.com

Water surplus generates
steep discount for city
agencies

Mediha Fejzagic DiMartino, Staff Writer

Posted: 06/19/2011 09:06:57 PM PDT

When it rains, it pours.

Now that California's drought is officially over,
area cities are scrambling to find the money to
buy part of 225,000 acre-feet of water
unexpectedly up for sale by the Metropolitan
Water District.

And this excess water is being offered to local
agencies, including one that serves Fontana, at
an 80 percent discount.

"Everyone was unaware that there is going to be
that much water available as extra from what
was allocated in the past, so no city, no agency
had any money budgeted to pay for it," said Bill
Kruger, a Chino Hills councilman.

But no one will stay thirsty.

The Chino Basin Watermaster board - which
oversees the massive underground water
reservoir stretching from Pomona to Fontana and
from the mountains to the Santa Ana River - is
locking into ways to help its cash-strapped
agencies buy 50,000 acre-feet of the water. An
acre-foot, 325,851 gallons, is enough water to
supply two typical households for a year.

The watermaster's staff report about the excess
water said that buying it now will save the
agencies from $852,500 to $4.47million by 2013,

As ane of the financing options, the watermaster

has tapped the Chino-based Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, which serves Fontana, to foot

http://www.sbsun.com/news/ci_18312678

the $21 million bill.

"(It's) a significant amount," said Thomas Love,
the |IEUA's general manager.

"Our board (of directors) is considering either
dipping into its reserve funds or to

issue a debt. Footing the bill is not exactly what
will happen. We would pay for water as it's
delivered and then sell it back to municipalities
over the next three years, to give them time to
budget for it. We have already started taking the
delivery as it takes several months to store it."

Not only is the extra water available, but at $409
per acre-foot, it's relatively cheap.

“It's one of those opportunities that it would be
almost criminal not to take advantage of it," said
Desi Alvarez, the watermaster's chief executive
officer. "$409 is very good. It's the best price
we'll see for a long time. If you asked me two
years ago I'd say we'll never see it."

The MWD charges local agencies for its imported
water on a multi-level price scale. Next year, for
example, imported water will cost between $442
and $686 per acre-foot.

In fiscal year 2012-13 the watermaster expects

Get a FREE ADT-Monitored
Home Security System.'

(With 599 customer installation and purchase of ADT alarm
monltoring services. See important terms and conditions below.)

Call Now! 1-877-835-8373
chores

Print Powered By |l FormatDynamics’

P85
6/21/2011

Page 1 of 2




Water surplus generates steep discount for city agencies - San Bernardino County Sun

sbsun.com

to purchase roughly 25,000 acre-feet of
replenishment water for its operations at an
estimated cost of $10.5 million.

"The availability of replenishment water provides

Chino Basin with a singular opportunity to

purchase water at a significant cost savings,"
read the watermaster's staff 